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Federal Burea of IrigeshiBation
Wnited States ﬁzparfment of Justice
?ost Office Drawer V; Plaza Station

St Louis 1, Migsouri
March, 4, 1949

AIRMAIL SIECIAL DELIVERY‘

B2y

irector. T K AV
Director; FBI J} ; % {;"@ {*;AJ
RE DAVID wm:emx CHAMBERS, was., ebl {f p- wﬁ,‘v"“ ;
PERJURX, ESPIONAGE = R A ‘ {}; ‘
Dear Siy;: / '

x M . i*_@;’g{wﬁ?‘g .
Re. Washington Field Yetter to Bureau dated Karch 1, 194v.

Records of the Civilian Personnel Records Branch, Adjutant
nerall: Oﬁflce, Depertment of the Army, St. Lounis, Missouri, indicate
/ KQIDE was employed on Deceémber_ l, 1945 as & Bombing Research
AnaLyst with the U.S.. Strategi¢ Bombing Survey (Pacitis) by transfer
from the Strategic Services Unit (formerly Office of Strategic Services),
for duty ‘at Tokyo, Japan. On October 23, 1945, travel orders were e,
issued directing movement from Wash:.ng'bon, DiCs; to Sen Francisco, [
California, for further movemént to an overseas destination for 2
temporary dubtys Employmént was terminated overseas, on Janvary 27, 1:%
by reason of completion of _assigrment, T
Rz

Infotmation not reflected in referenced is as follows:

Enploysd as ¢lrk from Jepuary to December, 1941 at Teémple
.‘Apartmen{:s, 1040 Temple Street, Los Anjeles, Cahforn:Ler“,‘x"DI‘HI
ﬁf@§m&*ﬂother-1n-law, 302 Crocker bbreety Los snzeles,’ California.
Local Draft Board No. 218, Los Angeles, Californisa, Order Ho. 12172.

1 g oc. Very truly youré‘,
. S ¥ '
‘?Eﬁioéﬁ | e d
Wy o e G, b, ToIs, PR
Iy 3 ) Speciel Agont in Charge, A g
LEK:ajs e et *

9
Jees New York (65-14920) M%ﬁﬁv’%ﬁb 7/ .

Los Angeles 21/ /et -
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WASHAND WASH FLD G%SAND BALTIMORE 1 FROM NEW YORK 4  |;9-ddPiamn..

Mr.. I}_,a..c ........... i

IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT , //////,/’*”,/Vﬁzcm@'..w

, = =
JARAM. GJ MET TODAY BUT COULD NOT HOLD SESSION BECAUSE OF LACK0Ry#

QUORUM AND*BECAUSE TRANSCRIPT OF YESTERDAYS PROCEEDINGS NOT
COMPLETED BY COURT _REPORTER. VOTED TO MEET 'MARCH SEVEN NEXT TO
TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM/RQSEN. LATTER AND HIS ATTORNEY, :MANUEL BLOCH,
APPFARED AND BLOCH INFORMED DONEGAN PRIVATELY THAT ROSEN WAS VERY LIK-
ELY NOT GOING TO ANSWER- THOSE QUESTIONS PREVIOUSLY pRopoumnzﬁ'AND~wﬁzéH;
USDJ RIFKIND YESTERDAY ORDERED ROSEN TO ANSWER. BLOCH CONTEMPLA-

TED POSSIBILITY OF HAVING TO ARGUE IN A coﬁ;gmﬁrfpgocsznzwc AND: FOR
THIS. RURPOSE INQUIRED WHERE HE COULD OBTAIN COPIES OF INDICTMENTS OF
ALGER HISS AND ‘THE TWELVE DEFENDANTS IN CP-USA CASE NOW IN PROGRESS
IN' THIS DISTRICT BEFORE USDJ MEDINA. . P T
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S‘I'ANDARD FORM NO. 64 -

O]ﬁc‘e Memomndﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

-~

MR. D. M. LADD;

H. B. FLETCW

AHAM

PERJURY ;

ESPIONAGE - R

On March 1, 1949, at 1: 25 pem., ASAC Lally, Baltimore, called in
and stated that William Rosen was then located in the office of his attorney
and was willing to accept the service of the subpoena,

would be proper to serve the subpoena.
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DATE: 3=3-49

}

I told Mr, Lally it
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STANDARD FORM NO. G4 - €f> ) ’ ’ }
" O]ﬁce Memamnd%m‘ » ‘UNITED ST?J.“ES GOVERNMENT

TO § Direc*bor, FBI DATE: Jan. 27, 1949
FRO ~SAC, Chicago

5 \ »
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, !
was., etal
PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R
(Bufile 74-1333)

’ " -
‘Reference is made to Indianapolis letter to the Bureau dated 1/24/49
* lentitled “"WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN, SECURITY MATTER - C."

- Mrs., PETER CROSS, 232 N. Humphrey Avenue, Oak Park, Illinois,

+ .advised Special Agent R. J. WILSON on January 26, 1949 that this was
the residence of RALPH H. MOORE but that he and his wife were
presently on sabbatical leave from his church and they are traveling
through the western states. Mrs. CROSS advised that Mr. and Mrs.
MOORE would return to their home approximately March 20, 1949 and

3 (—-“‘\'J"«l" ‘m-‘

further that she did not possess their itinerary covering their .
travels and was unable to advise of- MOORE's present or 1mmed1ate Ag%fﬁ
fubure location. b B L

i : % N i B 1

The Bureau -is requested to advise if RALPH ¥OORE should be inter— * EW

viewed in connection with instant case when/he returns to his home in Ry

J Oak Park, Illinois. 1Ay
§= g

i
RJIW=JCS = r .|

65-3290 ~ e

S - RECORDED - 13 Z%.: /3 33/ @7/]}
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Assistant Attorney General Ale . dér U, Ca )
i Griziral Divyision xai r i, Campbell

Fe_t;_ruary 18, 194

; /f/ Divectsr, FBI . .
i h R bl
' 3! WHITTAKER CHAMBEHS, WASY ’ !
-::v- SD’ ET AL ‘ // f "

Thers aré transzitted herewith ‘the fo
connection with instant investigabien. - \0\{'5'“3 add:.tional reports in

\A

Report of:

Special Agent John C. Welch dated 2-1—% ;
Special Agent Robert T. Cryan dated 2-3%g "*ggg Rock, Arkansas "
Special Agent G. Parnoll Thornton dated 4__49 ab o aloy Kew York
Special Agent Vilmer L. . Thopson dated 2 49 &t SA & Paul, Ulnncsota : i
Special, Agent Francis X. XicBride dated 2- 9 at Eow L nah, Georgia 1
Special Agent Inness R. Garlson dated 2—8—} at Cha:;-lof:% n, Connacticut.

Special Agent Paul R. Alker dated 2-8-49 a W:ark, Tiow 35 JNorth Garolma
y

Special Agent Clark.E, Lovrien dated 2-8-49 . b ,
Special fgent Joseoh i. Kelly dated 2-8-49 & Z:ilgi:ﬁeaﬁezi;:ﬁ?m e
Special Agent Richard C. Kober dated 2-9-49 a naha, cbraska - ' .
Special Agent Clare F. Cartor dated 2-9-49 a £ \ovoland Chio ):‘

Spocial Agert Arthar R. Stevens dabed 2-9-49 ali lavon. G ookt \1:
Special Agent Robert J. Wilson dated 2-9-49 abilicarn 111 inshs buf
Special Agont Ludwig W. R. Oberndorf dated 2-10-i at, v Vashin gton, D, G
Special Azent Lowis D, Halla dabed 2-1.0-—1.9 ak Oma\ Sebragks *
Special Agoerit, David E. Todd dabed 2 21049 at San eisco, California
Special Agent Robert T. McIver dated“?.—-lu- § at ha‘f: ‘ orn

Special Agent Paul R. Alker date —l}-l.ﬁ\ t lewar Gz.gy, Eisséuri, o
Special Agent Frederick A, J —%’9 ab El\ 505 To:.azs\ e ‘L
Special Agent Thomas H. ﬂilblams 9 at. Say, ah , Georgia <+ _/
Special Agent Henry A. Snow dat 9 at. Bz.rmingﬁ Alabamd \\
Special Agent Elvin L. Barton\h -49 at Port Orogon SN
Spocial Agent Maurite A. Taylor, a}_ | 2-14=49 at Washiﬁ\on D, €. e\

Special Agent John C. Carr dated ~11-49 at How- ‘Haven,’ gct:,cu‘b i
Spceipl Agent Ludwig W. R. Oberndorf dated 2-14~49 at. Wia on, D« C.
Special Agont Lemuel W. Kory dated 2-15-49 at Norfolk, Vn.\inia

apecial Agent. Edwin O. Johnson dated 2-15-49 at Denver; Coprado o

As oﬁher reports aré racéived, they will be me.de' available’ ‘q
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATION

Form No.1. .
Tmscmtomomm AT NEW YORK . meno. Th-9k 3\
nxrom-mzxr f,, ) ’ ’ mmm 1. Pm.onron WHICH MADX | REPORT MADE BY .
((Sf WASHINGTOI\f "D c; 7 2%77 1/26 ~ 2/17/1:9 JAMES FREW  EKT
| Yo ‘ T " * CHARACTER OF CAZX
J.. DAVID WHITTAKER S%AHBERS IAS;hETAL‘ T PERJURY
/// ESPIONAGE - R

| SYnorsIsgF FAGTS: Re: PHILIEYRENO -
HELEN F?lHKRRIM}TON stated she knew RENO at Farm Credit
Administration and Social Security, but had only official
relatlons‘n.p vith him, Believes him OK as to loyalty,
ROBERT E. REYNOLDS stated he knew RENO at Farm Credit
Administration and later: heard that RENO was actiye in
the left wing group of UFVA but did not know him well

. personally. JOHN J. CORSON knew RENO well at Social
Security and believes him to be absolutely loyal to
United States.,

P

 REFERENCE: | |
C *Bu;ceau file Th-=1333
DETAILS: |
lec anc M AT WASHINGTON, D. €,
3-¢-¥ . ‘
Re: PHILIP RENO
FLICA - —

HELEN F, HARRINGTON, Chief of Policy and Regulations Division @
of Civilian Air Plants, Civilian Persomnel Branch,” U. S. Air Force, Pentagon
Building; stated she was employed with the Class:Lf:a.cat:.on Section of the

 Farm Credit Administration in 1935 and 1936. ‘She stated she was. employed

' under Mr. A. H. ARONSON and when he transferred to the Social "

Securrby Board in 1936 she followed in a.few weeks, She

1 T

i %m%’& 1%/ M ” m“gg‘,{“ T ' DO NOT WRITE x@cm  sPAcich
e b 1 1l 1333 - Q)
COPIES OF THIS REPORT ""'—‘"‘" %J — /
- Bureau .
1 - THOUAS J. DOWEGAN, Sp. Ast. to Atyéc%?ﬁ HQd94Y M m
3 - New York N m
2 - Baltimore - 2 —~ Pittsburgh il /.
1 - Denver (mfo) l) - Washingten Fielégm‘!ﬁ“* YA A ’ - % ‘
zopq - " oAl L d
}g WAT 177949 5\3&, R AR E.W%@-——v =
ot mﬁw : ey S Kisseloff-1745 | U\‘lﬂ
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WFO Th-9k

stated she was employed at Social Security until 1945, Miss HARRINGTON stated
she had had only an official relationship with RENO and then only indirectly.

She stated her only recollection of RENO is that he has a keen mind and is a

good worker, She stated she had no knowledge that he had ever associated with
any member of the Communist Party. She stated she had seen nothing which would
indicate he was acquainted with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or that he would
deliver confidential material to an unauthorized person, She stated she did

not know he had a brother named FRANKLIN RENO.

1fiss HARRINGTON stated RENO had worked with one HIRAM S, PHILIPS at
both the Farm Credit Administration and Social Security., She stated it is her
impression that Mr., PHILIPS is presently an employee of the Social Security
Board, ‘

ROBERT E. REYNOLDS, Civil Service Commission, Temporary Building E,
stated he recalled working with PHILIP RENO in 1935 -~ 1936 at the Farm Credit
Administration., He stated he did not become very well acquainted with RENO
at that time., He stated he knew RENO had transferred to the Social Security
Board in 1936 and had been in Washington until about 1941, REYNOLDS stated
he himself did not become active in the United Federal Workers of America
union until 19Ll, but he had heard of RENO!'s heing very active in the Social
Security Iocal, ° “just - before RENO left Washington. Mr, REYNOLDS stated
he heard RENO was active in the Left Wing group of the United Federal Vorkers
of America and that he had associated with ELEANOR NELSON and MORTON FRIEDMAN.

‘Hr. REYNOLDS stated while he had -no specific-knowledge -that PHILIP RENO vas a-

member of the Communist Party, he would not be surprised to hear that PHILIP
was actually a member of the Communist Party., He qualified this by stating
his opinion was based particularly on his knowledge of RENO gnd what he had
heard regarding RENO?S union activities, Mr. REYNOLDS stated he had never
known PHILIP RENO had a brother named FRANKLIN RENO.

It is to be noted that MORTON FRIEDMAN is the brother of GIADYS
FRIEDMAN WEBBINK. It is to be noted further that MORTON FRIEDMAN was dismissed
by the ar Manpower Commission in about 1945 for alleged Communist Party
activities and appealed his case to the Supreme Court where the dismissal was
upheld,

JOHN J. CORSON was interviewed by Special Agent F. R. MCGINTY and the
reporting agent and he advised he is presently Circulation Director for the
Washington Post newspaper, He stated he recalled PHILIP RENO as a former
fellow employee at the Social Security Board from about 1936 until about 19k1.
Mr. CORSON advised he also knew PHILIP RENO for several years after he left
Vashington, D, C. to go to Denver, Colorado. He said he does not recall having
seen PHILIP RENO Since‘l9h5, Mr, CORSCN stated.in his opinion PHILIP RENO is ‘L{/

I
r Kisseloff-1746 g,




(”/-'f.»'

WFO Tl-9k

a man of absolute loyalty to the United States and he has never seen any
activities or heard any comment on the part of PHILIP RENO which would indicate
he was a member of" the Communist Party. WMr. CORSON stated that many people
during the late 1930ts were considered liberal and Left of Center but it

was not considered unusual, CORSON further mentioned that PHILIP RENO was an
active union member of the United Federal Workers of America and it was his
recollection that PHILIP had served as President of the Social Security  Locdl,
CORSON stated that in his (CORSON'S) position, he had supervision over several
employees and, therefore it was necessary for him to negotiate with the union
regarding various complaints made by the employees. CORSON stated that during
the above union negotiations he had always found PHILIP RENO to be a man of
above average intelligence,who was a genuine unionist, and a man with whom

it was easy to reason., PHILIP RENO,.according to Mr. CORSON, could not be
classed as radical in any sense of the word., Mr. CORSON stated that should the
opportunity arise he would be very pleased to employ PHILIP RENO. He stated
he would certainly be surprised to learn that PHILIP RENO had ever been a
member of the Communist Party or that RENO had ever given any confidential
information- to any unauthorized person.

- o

Mr, CORSCN stated he had never heard of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO. Hr.
CORSON stated he recalled PHILIP RENO had been a victim of poor health and
this situation had depressed him somewhat. Mr., CORSON stated that if
PHILIP RENO were ever charged with being a member of the Communist Party or
violated any trust, it could, in his opinion, be attributed to his poor
physical -condition. Mr. CORSON -stated he had never heard of- PHILIP RENOts
ever associating with ALGER HISS or JWHITTAKER CHAISBERS.

The files of the Washington Field Oi: ice reflect t JOHN J,
has been in contact with CHARLE \MER, DAVIB(WAHL, and MA EYWENTHA

Regarding DAVID WAHL, Confidential Informant| __ Jadvised that et
DAVID WAHL was a member of a Comnunist Party underground movement operating
in Washington, D, C., and that WAHL had admitted to the informant he had been
sent from New York to ‘lashington to direct the activities of this group.

Regarding ¥AX LOETENTHAL, the files of the Washingbon Field Office
reflect he is a close associate of DAVID WAHL.

Regarding CHARLES KRAVER, Washington T-1 advised KRAMER was
involved in a Sovieb espionage conspiracy in Washington, D. C. and New Yar k
in the early 19h0%s; that he was a close associate of Communists and pro-
Soviet sympathizers, and for a period was a dues paying member of the
Communist Party. Further, that KRAMER was a contact of an admitted Soviet DLF

Espionage Agent, q
e \l
Kisseloff-1747




WFO Th-9L

By letter dated December 20, 1948 the Denver Office requested the
Washington Field Office to locate and interview MARTI SCH vtho was stated
to have been a former fellow employee of PHILIP RENO at the ‘ar Labor Board
in Denver, Colorado, and later contract administrator with the National
Housing Authority, Washington, D. C.

Investigation by the Washington Field Office disclosed that the |
above person is actually MART;N%?URASGH° The files of the Washington Field
Office reflect that KURASCH wis Investigated in 19k2 for being a member of o
the ¥Washington Committee for Democratic Action., The files.fyrther reflect
that on August 31, 1942, MID had advised the Bureau it had received inférmatio
to the effect that KURASCH was an alleged Communist,

The records of the Office of Housing Expediter reflect. that
KURASCH was furloughed on March 31, 1948,

The records of the Post Office reflect that on February 1, 1949
instructions were received to forward all mail for MARTIN KURASCH to 15L46
Trinity Street, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,

By letter, dated February 1h, 1949 the gbove information was furnished
to the Pittsburgh Office with the request that KURASCH be interviewed regarding
PHILIP RENO.

PENDING

S | ) 4{/

a)'l
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WFO 7h-9k

THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE:

At Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, will locate and interview MARTIN
KURASCH who was reported to have been a fellow employee of PHILIP RENO
with the War Iabor Board in Denver, Colorado in 1942 - 1943, It is to be noted
that the files of the fashington Field Office reflect that by letter dated
August 31, 1942, MID advised the Bureau it had received information to the
effect that KURASCH was an alleged Communist. It is to be noted further
that the Post Office at Washington, D, C. had been advised on February 1,
1949 that mail for MARTIN KURASCH should be forwarded to 1546 Trinity Street,
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. (The above lead was previously set forth by
letter to the Pittsburgh Office dated February 1h, 1949),

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE:

At Vashington, D. C., will locate and interview Mro ..o...s
PHILLIPS of the Federal Security Agency who was named by %. C. BOHEN as
a fellow employee of RENO, This individual may be identical with HIRAM S.
PHILLIPS who was named by HELEN I, HARRINGTON as a fellow employee of RENO
at the Social Security Board,

¥ill locate for interview Dr. ERNEST J. ENGQUIST, reported to have
been a supervisor of PHILIP RENO-in 1935 -~ 1936, It is to be noted that in
= © 1935 =-1936, PHILIP RENO-was -employed-at-the Farm Credit-Adminisbrations—--

i | | | A ﬂ
& Kisseloff-1749 9\




WFO Th-9k

Washington T-l

INFORVANT

GREGORY, in the case entitled “NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER,
WAS, ETAL, ESPIONAGE - R, Bureau file 6556402,

Kisseloff-1750 g ‘




FE'DE,RAL‘ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

mormNo.x, ; . 7 ; ' : .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK' o . *r=no.  Th-9l’
ntrourm\\nxxr ‘,, . r.wrtwum ,: :‘ﬁ:\.onmnwmcum: - REPORT MADE BY T
WASHING’I;ON, D. Co ,y A’?’ 1/26 - 2/17/k9 JAMES FREN  EKT

] J DAVID “IHITTAKI:,R CHAMBERS WAS, ETALT PERJURY

’ . ! ESPIONAGE - R

| SYNOPSIEOFRACTS: T pe.  PHILIP RENO -

‘ , HELEN F. HAQRIMTbr‘ stated she knew RENO at Farm Credit
Administration and Social Security, but had only official
relatn.onsh:.p with him, Believes Him OK as to loyalty.

*ROBERT E. REYNOLDS stated he knew RENO at Farm Credit
Administration and later heard that RENO was active in

) the left wing group of URVA ‘but did not know him well

’ personally. JOHN: J. CORSON knew RENO well at Social
Security and believes him to be absolutely loyal to
United States, : , :

Po
REFERENCE :
‘Bu;:eauu file 7h-1333:

DETAILS: W, - ‘ _ .

AT WASHINGTON, D, G, = A

Re: "PHILIP RENO
HELEN F, HARRINGTON, Chief of Policy and Regulations Division
- of Civilian Air Plants, Civilian Personnel Branch,' U. S. Air Force, Pentagon
Bu:.ldlng, stated she was employed with the Classa.f:.cat:.on Section -0of the
 Faim Credit Administration in 1935 and 1936, ‘She ‘stated she was enployed
° under Mr. &, H, ARONSON and when he transférred to the Social
Secur:.ty Board in 1936 she followed in a few'weeks, She

*

»%ﬁgﬁ . L DRRCIL AGENT i " ooucrwm'rumm;:szsncas
g ‘} X i I o :
COPIES OF THIS REPORT
Q - Bureau
1 - THOMAS J.' DON&GAN, Sp. ‘Ast, 'tO Aty, Gen.,NYC
3. = New York

2 - Baltimore 2 - Pn.t‘bs‘ourgh

1 - Denver (info) L - ;Iash:.ngton Hield .
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WFO 7hf9h

stated she was employed at Social Security until 19h5S, Miss HARRINGTON stated
she had had only an official relationship with RENO and then only indirectly,

She stated her only recollection of RENO is that he has a keen mind and is a
good worker, She stated she had no knowledge that he had ever associated with
any member of the Communist Party. ©She stated she had seen nothing which would
indicate he was acquainted with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or that he would
deliver confidential material to an unauthorized person., She stated she did

not know he had a brother named FRANKLIN RENO.

1iss HARRINGTON stated RENO had worked with one HIRAM S, PHILIPS at
both the Farm Credit Administration and Social Security. She stated it is her
impression that Mr., PHILIPS is presently an employee of the Social Security
Board,

ROBERT E. REYNOLDS, Civil Service Commission, Temporary Building E,
stated he recalled working with PHILIP RENO in 1935 - 1936 at the Farm Credit
Administration. He stated he did not become very well acquainted with RENO
at that time, He stated he knew RENO had transferred to the Social Security
Board in 1936 and had been in Washington until about 1941. REYNOLDS stated
he himself did not become active in the United Federal Workers of America
union until 19hli, but he had heard of RENO's heing very active in the Social
Security Local, * "just - before RENO left Washington. Mr. REYNOLDS stated
he heard RENO was active in the Left Wing group of the United Federal Workers
of America and that he had associated with ELEANOR NELSON and MORTON FRIEDMAN.
Mr. REINOLDS stated-while he-had no specific knowledge that PHILIP RENO-was a
member of the Communist Party, he would not be surprised to hear that PHILIP
was actually a member of the Communist Party. He qualified this by stating
his opinion was based particularly on his knowledge of RENO and what he had
heard regarding RENO?®S union activities, Mr. REYNOLDS stated he had never
known PHILIP RENO had a brother named FRANKLIN RENO,

It is to be noted that MORTON FRIEDMAN is the brother of GIADYS
FRIEDMAN WEBBINK, It is to be noted further that MORTON FRIEDMAN was dismissed
by the Yar Manpower Commission in about 1945 for alleged Communist Party
activities and appealed his case to the Supreme Court where the dismissal was
upheld,

 JOHN J. CORSON was interviewed by Special Agent F, R. McGINTY and the
reporting agent and he advised he is presently Circulation Director for the
Washington Post newspaper. He stated he recalled PHILIP RENO as a former
fellow employee at the Social Security Board from about 1936 until about 1941,
Mr, CORSON advised he also knew PHILIP RENO for several years after he left
Viashington, D, C. to go to Denver, Colorado, He said he does not recall having
seen PHILIP RENO since 19L5, Mr, CORSCN stated in his opinion PHILIP RENO is

-2 - ' %JF
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a man of -absolute loyalty to the United States and he has never seen any
activities or heard any comment on the part of PHILIP RENO which would indicate
he was a member of the Communist Party. Mr. CORSON stated that umany people
during the late 1930ts were considered liberal and Left of Center but it

was not considered unusuval, CORSON further mentioned that PHILIP RENO was an
active union member of the United Federal Workers of America and it was his
recollection that PHILIP had served as President of the Social Security Local,
CORSON stated that in his (CORSON'S) position, he had supervision over several
employees and therefore it was necessary for him to negotiate with the union
regarding various complaints made by the employees., CORSON stated that during
the above union negotiations he had always found PHILIP RENO to be a man of
above average intelligence,who was a genuine unionist, and a man with whom

it was easy to reason., PHILIP RENO, according to Mr. CORSON, could not be
classed as radical in any sense of the word. Mr. CORSON stated that should the
opportunity arise he would be very pleased to employ PHILIP RENO. He stated
he would certzinly be surprised to learn that PHILIP RENO had ever been a
member of the Communist Farty or that RENO had ever given any confidential
information to any unauthorized person,

Mr., CORSON stated he had never heard of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENQ. Mr.
CORSON stated he recalled PHILIP RENO had been a victim of poor health and
this situation had depressed him somewhat., Mr., CORSON stated that if
PHILIP RENO were ever charged with being a member of the Communist Farty or
violated any trust, it could, in his opinion, be atiributed to his poor
physical condition.:  Mrs; CORSON stated he had never heard of PHILIP RENO!s
ever .associating with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

The files of the Washington Field Office reflect that JOHN J. CORSON
has been in contact with CHARLES KRAMER, DAVID WAHL, and MAX LOEWENTHAL. ,
, b2
Regarding DAVID WAHL, Confidential Informant| advised that b7D
DAVID WAHL was a member of a Communist Party underground movement operating
in Washington, D. C., and that WAHL had admitted to the informant he had been
sent from New York to iashington to direct the activities of this group,.

Regarding YAX LOEWENTHAL, the filesfof the Washington Field Office
reflect he is a close .associate of TAVID WAHL.

Regarding CHARLES KRAVER, ‘lashington T-1 advised KRAVER was
involved in a Soviet espionage conspiracy in Washington, D. C. and New Yark
in the early 1940ts; that he was a close associate of Communists and pro-
Soviet sympathizers, and for a period was a dues paying member of the ,
Communist Party. Further, that KRAMER was a contact of an admitted Soviet &%}

Espionage Agent, ’ “ﬁ%

5. k>
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THE PITTSBURG{ OFFICE:

At Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, will locate and interview MARTIN
KURASCH who was reported to have been a fellow employee of PHILIP RENO

with the ¥ar Iabor Board in Denver, Colorado in 1942 - 1943, It is to be noted

that the files of the {ashington Field Office reflect that by letter dated
- August 31, 19k2, MID advised the Bureau it had received information to the
effect that XURASCH was an alleged Communist. It is to be noted further
that the Post Office at Washington, D, C., had been advised on February 1,
1949 that mail for 1.ARTIN KURASCH should be forwarded to 15h6 Trinity Street
Pittsburgh, PEnnsylvanlao (The above lead was previously set forth by
letter to the Pittsburgh Office dated February 1L, 19h9).

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE:

At Washington, D. C., will locate and interview Mro .cose.o
PHILLIPS of the Federal Security Agency who was named by ¥, C. BOYEN as
a fellow employee of RENO. This individual may be identical with HIRAM S,
PHILLIPS who was named by HELEN F. HARRINGTON as a fellow employee of RENO
at the Social Security Board.

¥ill locate for interview Dr. ERNEST J. ENGQUIST, reported to have
‘ been a supervisor of PHILIP RENO in 1935 - 1936, It is to be noted that in
- - — - 1935 ~ 1936, -PHILTP RENO- was- employed -at the- Farm-Gredit- Administration. -

»

g}’?‘qﬁ
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Washington T=~1

INFORMANT

GREGORY, in the case entitled “NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER,
WAS, ETAL, ESPIONAGE ~ R)' Bureau file 65-56402,

A\
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By letter dated December 20, 1948 the Denver Office requested the
Washington Field Office to locate and interview HARTIN CURASCH who was stated
to. have been a former fellow employee of PHILIP RENO at the War Iabor Board
in Denver, Colorado, and later contract administrator with the National
Housing Authority, Washington, D. C.

Investigation by the Washington Field Office disclosed that -the
above person is actually MARTIN KURASCH. The files of the Washington Field
Office reflect that KURASCH was investigated in 1942 for being a member of
the Washington Committee for Democratic Action. 'The files further reflect
that on August 31, 1942, MID had advised the Bureau it had received information
to the effect that KURASCH was an alleged Communist,

The records of the Office of Housing Expediter reflect that
KURASCH was furloughed on March 31, 19k8,

The records of the Post Office reflect that on February 1, 19k9
instructions were received to forward all mail for MARTIN KURASCH to 15k,
Trinity Street Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,.

By letter dated February 1k, 1949 the above informationwas furnished

to the Pittsburgh Office with the request that KURASCH be interviewed regarding
PHILIP RENO.

PENDING

“l -

g

Kisseloff-1756




c O 7Ll

~Reh FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA - /CN i

R, A ’ U..S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE U Hr. ClegE .. <eoemnr
: = = COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. GlaviLs o onrene | *

Mz, Ladd ............

AR 4 194 S

- s Ma%e
" TELETYPE o
ug’ T‘h ‘ wy

7y - A _‘-tlou .....

] i ’%_,:Mr. Quint Taum....

i N2 Nente e eersongan

CONF TWO STATIONS (;;E?.; ¢
WASHINGTON 7 AND NEW YORK 3 FROM BOSTON -4 12-59 P U 4 4 ,

J////égRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ) A U

| JAHAM, PERJURY, IS-R, ESPIONAGE-R. GUEST REGISTRATIONS FOR BLEAK,

HOUSE, PETERBORO,. N. Hey COVERMING NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN SUMMER SEASON

OBTAINED FROM MRS. LUCY ELLIOTT DAVIS ON MARCH THIRD, LAST. PERTINENT
PERIOD FAILS TO REFLECT NAMES OF HISS OR CHAMBERS. REGISTRATION BOOK

% %“ BEING FORWARDED TO FBI LAB FOR HANDWRITING EXAMINATION. NY IS ADVISED

‘§\THAT ON RECENT TRIP OF WHITTAKER CHAMBERS TO N. H. HE TENTATIVELY

‘ F
p\‘(\‘ IDENTIFIED BLEAK HOUSE AS TOURIST HOME. THIS ID_ENTIAICATION WAS AT
I if%

<?

EAST PARTLY BASED UPON ASSUMPTION THAT A DRIVEWAY ENTERED BLEAK HOUSE
GROUNDS FROM ROUTE ONE HUNDRED ONE.. THIS DRIVEWAY NO LONGER IN EX-
Iég}ENCE AS IT WAS CLOSED OFF BY PREVIOUS OWNER, PROFESSOR MORISON,

OF HARVARD UNIV. PROFESSOR MORISON ON INTERVIEW STATED THAT THIS
_DRIVEVAY WAS ELIMINATED BY HIM ABOUT NINETEEN TUENTYSIX OR THENTY Cza
SEVEN, WHICH IS OVER TEN YEARS PRIOR TO THE TIME CHAMBERS ALLEGEDLY
VISITED BLEAK HOUSE. RICHARD NOYES, MIDDLE HANC KIROAD PETERBORO,

N. He, OUT OF TOUN AND WILL BE CONixgqgnggEé%%Y Mongimc NE ;Zf;

FOR PURPOSE OF OBTAINING GUEST BOOK AT STS%N% y‘ﬁ }ﬁ“IDDLK HANCOCK

g
ROAD, PETERBQR%Q ARRANGEMENTS BEING MADE,TO OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPHIC OR

RO — o
. g/
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|

PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF ADVERTISEMENTS OF PLAY QUOTE SHE STOOPS TO CON-
QUER END' QUOTE, REFLECTING PERIOD OF TIME PLAY WAS PUT ON BY PETER-

BORO PLAYERS. OTHER LOCATIONS POINTED OUT BY CHAMBERS ON PINE ST.,
PETTERBORO, WERE PRIVATE RESIDENCES AND TOURISTS WERE NOT TAKEN IN. .
ANOTHER HOUSE ON ROUTE ONE HUNDRED ONE INDICATED AS A POSSIBILITY j
BY WHITTAKER CHAMBERS DETERMINED TO BE HOME OF EARLE BISHOP, PETERBORO
REAL ESTATE DEALER. BISHOP STATES THAT TO BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION, ~

!
GUESTS WERE NOT- TAKEN IN AT THIS PLACE WHICH WAS THEN OWNED BY HIS

MOTHER AFTER YEAR NINETEEN THIRTYSIX. jISHOP IS _MAKING A SFARCH FOR

OLD GUEST REG~ISTRA:I'-ION» BOOK AND WILL. ADVISE -RESULTS. NEXT WEEK.

) - |

soucy

“ -

END * * W
ACK IN ODR PLS

WABS R 7 VA 4

NY WA RXXXX BS R 3 NY

Called Labor ry .
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Mr. Tols0n e vssam--
Mr. Clegg ~u cnames?
M. Glavin cee-cnsee
F.. AL BUREAU OF Iy STiGA: o, Lo ese
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSJICE ‘ e Sl v
CUMMUNICAT!ONS SECYION | e
Mr. Tracy .-
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)<‘ e TE b e e
Py fachar . -
TELETYPE ¥, [opaington e

Mr. QulaanTamme..
Mr. Nease€oomer <=

/ Mias) G 77 e
WASHINTON FROM NEW YORK 24 ~ 4 3-03 P PM <2§ '
M////EE;ECTOR URGENT , ' (§§5
: ‘ RECORDED - 9

1 ’7‘/ /3372

I T s —J" !

| INDFYEn g ‘91 7
JAHAM. INVESTIGATION RE FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO HAS ASC‘ER'EAINED HE‘ WAS

FORMER ASSOCIATE OF FRANCISM%RANKLIN, FORMERCP FUNCTIONARY, NYELJ
UNLESS ADVISED TO THE,, C%PTgﬁRY NY OFFICE EXPECES TO INTERVIEW FRANKLIN

Dy [ "',;
LATE NEXT WEEK RE HIS ASSOCIATION‘ UITH RENO AT UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
NINETEEN THIRTY F.T.VE TO THIRTY SEVEN.

BUFILE RE FRANKLIN ONE HUNDRED
ONE SIX EIGHT ONE sxxry. '

EEs

AR 141940 M ST oe ¥ W r‘ff/
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MHUNICATIONS SECTION Y /){ A
. hit ey L O R L
J/ Y Foe, Tlvtes & swviawer
MAR 19" ? . 't v Trar "
Mg, Forvux
TELET F e
YPE Tie ot s cass
TaONX avusvemornas
“t. Penniagton..

- WASH FROM NEV YORK 40 J% “ts, Quian Tozam.rr |
ﬂj%:zzcron URGENT AUj {'\ PR ?{ﬁ%@mm ‘:" N“
P | HEREIN IS UNCLAS Mz{ﬂl/ﬁ
" 3aHAM, PERJURY, ESP R. RED&J Fﬁ%%laﬁgmu JAN. TWENTY FIFTﬁE EX~
)/ AINATION OF ADOLF A+ BERLES NOTES, AND BUREAU LET DATED JAN.| STXTEENTH.
THE FOLLOVING ADDITIONAL/ PERSONS HAVE BEEN INTERVIEUED.V LEE/PRESSHAN, .
CHARLESKKRAM { NAmAam’rrr, JOHWT, nomwﬁa«rss, DR. Ismonz%f TLLER
AND VICT%RLO, ARRANGEMENTS ARE BEING MADE TO INTERVIEW BO
JESSICA—%F&TH, EERQ‘{BRO@ER AND LOUIS}%'SHER. Gzoncr})rﬁux, UHOSE
WHEREABOUTS ARE UNKNOUN AND LEANDER BELL3LOVELL, EMPLOYED BY US ARNY -
IN FRANKFURT, GERMANY, ARE NOT AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEV AT THIS TIME,
THE FOLLOWING PERSONS HAVE BEEN ACTIVE IN THE CP FOR MANY YEARS AND IT
IS NOT BELIEVED THAT THEY WOULD BE COOPERATIVE WHEN INTERVIEVED.
CHAMBERS INDICATED m—: HAD A VERY LIMITED ACQUAINTANCE WITH THEN AND ()

FOR THE MOST PART HE MET THEM ON ONLY ONE OCCASION. MARIGA’LB?YCHRACH,

A "’"'_-—“"“‘"*\\__
CHARLES.J.MRBA, ALEXANDER!:ERACHTENBERG,\ HARRISO}%{EORGE, ’;gcw\@fu;m, Wi

VERNETSMITH, BENJAMIN BUNDY/éRfEDMAN. IN REFERENCE TO TRACH'I:ENBERG

!"'-\ PUSS
THE BUREAU WILL RECALL A PREVIOUS INCIDENT AND OTHER FACTORS IN | *
\ it k - s
HIS casz1wxzcu MAY PRECLUDE sucn AN_INTERVIEW. CHAMBERS STATED' HE NEVER
MET LEXANDER
MLEKADER L1 /353/4/77
END OF PAGE ON ' womerren e | ..
D OF PAG 55//45 %\ “@E. RDED q‘ﬁ? = pe =, E>¢fUJO
AN AR Py
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7\B GERHAR_‘ﬁ&SLER, WILLIAM Z OSTER, WILLI
FELg:EBRNES OR THE BROTHERS OF GERTRU \HESSLER. CHAMBERS STATED HE
KNEW THEM FROM REPUTATION IN THAT THEY WERE PROMINENT IN CP AND FOR

" KUEINER, JOSEPH

e SPLIY

THAT REASON HE FELT THEY MAY HAVE SOME INFO WHICH WOULD ASSIST IN THIS
INVESTIGATIONs IT IS NOT ANTICIPATED THAT THE ABOVE PERSONS WILL BE

INTERVIEVED UNLESS, THE BUREAU ADVISES TO THE CONTRARY. ANN§K%65§ESTER,
A WITNESS TO CHAMBERS' MARRIAGE WHO RESIDED WITH GRA
YEARS, HAS BEEN VERY ACTIVE IN CP AFFAIRS.

TCHINS FOR MANY
SENDE \ LIN MET CHAMBERS

AT COLUMBIA UNIV. AND LATER ASSISTfD CHAMBERS AT NEW MASSES.

GARLIN .

HAS BEEN PROMINENT IN CP ACTIVITIES.

ROCHESTER AND GARLIN PROBABLY [o{28)5)]
\/_'—\ ______.?
NOT COOPERATE WHEN INTERVIEWED BUT THEY COULD FURNISH INFO RE CHAMBERS
BACKGROUND PRIOR TO NINETEEN THIRTY TWO BUT THEY WILL NOT BE INTERVIEUED
P i T
UNTIL INSTRUCTIONS TO DO SO ARE RECEIVED FROM THE BUREAU.
f

}*\/
STATED CHARLE%X?-IEGER INTRODUCED HIiM INTO THE CP IN NINETEEN TWENTY FOUR

CHAMBERS

BUT HE HAD NO FURTHER CONTACTS WITH KRIEGERe. IT WOULD NOT APPEAR THAT
KRIEGER WOULD HAVE INFO RE APPARATUS AND NO 'INTERVIEW IS CONTEMPLATED. °
CHAMBERS HAD NO CONTACTS WITH THE FOLLOWING PERSONS AND THEY

END OF PAGE TVWO
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PAGE THREE
ARE NOT AVAILABLE FOR INT%ﬁZE;Nv- RUDOL KER IS IN YUGOSLAVIﬁzzyONEs

AND MRS. JACOB ANNA,QeNEs JOSEP “\URIN AND‘Q§§§%§§EE§ Qa{ﬁjRAN, ALIAS
)&é:;szovxrcn. CHAMBERS HAD NO CONTACTS WITH THE FOLLOWING PERSONS

WHO WERE INTERVIEWED RELATIVE TO' THEIR ACTIVITIES IN THE GREGORY

CASE AND UNLESS ADVISED TO THE CONTRARY THEY VILL NOT BE REINTERVIEWED

AT THIS TIME. LAUCHLINqE’RRIE, Fnamggéﬁz, SCHLOMEﬁyszER. IN REFER-

ENCE TO ADLER IT IS NOTED THAT HE FURNISHED FINANCIAL INFO TO J«JPETERS.

CONSTANT CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO DETERMINE WHETHER ANY OR h

ALL OF THE ABOVE PERSONS SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED AND WITH THE EXCEPTION OF

LOUIS FISHER NO PERSON MENTIONED ABOVE WILL BE INTERVIEWED WITHOUT

BUREAU AUTHORITY.

" SCHEIDT .f?
HOLD PLS ’ ‘ f@ '
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AND WASH FLD 64 AND LOSA 5 FROM NEW YORK
DIRECTOR AND SACS ~ URGENT

. _ /]
SHOULD BE OBTAINED AND FORWARDED AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY TO BUREM@A
FOR EXAMINATION,

SCHEIDT ‘ 74—/ 33 3(52_]; yg |
4 . RECORDED- 26! “E= <3 =¥
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I S A
Oﬁice Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

prew ~

© ' Director, FBI = Attn: FBI Lab DATE:  pebruary 16, 1949

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field - 94798
SUBJECT: ;. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Attached herewith is a typewritin en of

Woodstock Typevwriter #L62687, omed by Mrs, W %L\E&LER,

] ' 3700 Massachusetts Avenhue, N, W,, -obtained. by Spetial Agent |

{ KSIM ROBERT F. SAVAGE on February 15, 1949, This specimen is for

‘ ) examination and comparison with questioned documents in instant
— case, and may be destroyed by the FBI Lab if found to be not

¢ identical.

@0\’ CdJscl . . @
- Th~Sk EX.]

l Enclosure
|

25
cc - New York RFPf\QﬂFD 80 ‘ /7(///3 35/ é.lv

mmnn{ whog-aaN v W (.,
D RispOR) A 4 MAT 10 1949
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o ZOAL BUREAD CF v M, o d
U. S, BEPARTMEST OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
e
TELETYPLR
! \(91’
WASH FROM NEW YORK 33 7 8-31 P
IRECTOR  URGENT
S)AHAM, PERJURY, ESP - R., IS = R« RE SEATTLE TEL FEB EIGHT INSTANT@ '
EXPEDITE INTERVIEW OF SAL;%LDMARK AND REPORTING OF SAME. -
, " SCHEIDT
SEATTLE ADVISED ) @ 24 AV
oS 1 L4-1233. 21 F)
HOLD PPS X
50 i e
1 : \%“ g\;\» 7/
S5MARLA 184G | Y
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; S LIPS Mr. Nichols..,
cgmauh .mltma Smﬁ* 1 Mr. Rosen............
E : Mr, 'rraqﬁms.ua:.u
. i . JMr.Bean.. .
‘ Mr. G’ux-nu.,,,_;:m
(éd;I FROM NEW YORK 81 7 /! Jz:¥hf"m"m'
st on gy vouk e . ) g e}
” DIRECTOR URGENT Mﬁéwmnmmm:
! Mr.l\'eaggm__ _______
MMMMM__‘
wI 1 7 ’

?AHAM, RENYTEL TO BUREAU FEB. SEVENTEEN LAST. CONTACT MADE T‘

N -
RETURNED NYC, MARCH SIX, FORTYNINE, ADVISED HE IS DEPARTING NEW YORK Ny

TOMORROW APPOINTMENT 'MADE FOR INTERVIEW UPON HIS RETURN FRIDAY NEXT.

SCHEIDT

HOLD PLS - @E) 3
o 14133 AlE
: A =R

RECORDED - 26
4 INDEXED - 2.t 4 MAR 10 1949
ap ‘ o
o 4 Mat 171949 X7
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 Q 0
;

Oﬁ%e Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Lﬁ/, TO ; Director, FBI . DATE: March 3, 1949
" gi(FROM :  SAC, New York

SUBJECT: SZHAM _ . 955866

Attention: FBIﬂiaboratory

Enclosed herewith ‘are two photograohic copies. of spegimens of the
signature of ATGER HISS. This signature was written by ALQEB§%1§§_gn Decem-
ber 16, 1948,. at the time he made application ‘for a bond. These should be com-
pared w1th the known and- questloned specimens of the signature of ALGER HISS

., in possession of the Bureau. The results of such examination should be made

' known 1mmed1ate1y to thls office. - It should be noted that this is .an authentlc

Q ' signature of ALGER HISS, and in the.‘event a comparison can be made with the
. signatures on file at the Bureau the or1g1nal of this document could be -obtained
I to be used as testimony at the trial.

DES:RAA
65-14920

Enc. 2

L GSWARTLI

[ #
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Mr. Bg00aacesa
Mr. Gurnes .....
My, Harbo ..oeese
Mx. MobrT ccean 2
N CONF -2 STNS . Mr, Penningtos -

Mr, QuinnTamse
(OF UABHINGTON 75 BOSTON 5 FROM NEW YORK 7 11=19P  lycwewss.
. e Miss Gosdy -
. v~ DIRECTOR AND SAC

URGENT

DU

A

ngAM, RE BALTIMORE TEL MARCH THREE INSTANT, RE SALQ;XK?NGE‘AND

i
LEONORF/X?HOMAS. BOSTON WILL INTERVIEW MRS. JOHN/Y/R'LFBRD, FORMERLY
ROBERIAT\FANSLER, AND ALSO ROBERT AND LOL%;ORTON, AS SUGGESTED IN
A
REFERENCED TEL. FOR INFO BOSTON, RALPK %/SOLA FORMERLY MEMBER OF

CP ADVISES THAT WHILE AT RESIDENCE OF SALLY RINGE AND LENORE THOMAS
AT ACCOKEK, OVER JULY FOUR, MINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, ONE OF THESE
TWO PERSONS TOLD HIM THAT THERE WAS A MAN COMING DOUN FROM WASH-
INGTON WHO WAS OF SAME POLITICAL BELIEF AS DE SOLA AND AN AMATEUR
ORNITHOLOGIST, THAT THIS MAN WAS DOING EFFECTIVE WORK FOR THE CP IN
WASHINGTON, D.C. ALGER HISS THEN ARRIVED AT ACCOKEK AND UAS INTRO-
DUCED TO DE SOLA AS THE AMATEUR ORNITHOLOGIST PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED
TO HIM. A HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE OF WFO ADVISED THAT PRISCILLA

j%§1§§51N~MARCH NINETEEN FORTYSIXK MADE REFERENCE TO LENoggysquusé IN
CONVERSATION WITH A WOMAN NAMED LOLA. THIS PROBABLY WAS LOLA HORTON

AND. MAY HAVE REFERRED TO LENORE THOMAS WHO IS NOW MARRIED TO
ROBERT STRAUS.
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Oﬂice MemW ,sz%m UNITED StardS GOVERNMENT

TO : Dj_rector, FBI DATE: March 4, 1949
L(g " 7IEROM : SAC, New York

SUBJECT: ?AHAM _
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to Washington Field Office teletype dated
February 11, 1949, Newark teletype dated February 14, 1949, New York
teletype dated March 2, 1949, and Baltimore teletype dated March 2, 19493

The Washington Field Office advised that PAUL L. HUDSON was
living at 3416 "O% Street N.W. Washington, D. C., in 1933 at the time
ALGER HISS was living at¢ 3411 "O" Street N.W.

Investigation at the New York and Baltimore Office reflects that
PAUL HUDSCN, a Captain in the United States Army, is now in Tokyo, Japan,
and can be reached at the following address:

Captain PAUL L. HUDS(N
7Lst Engineers
. Lidson Detachment
<~ APO 181 Tokyo, Japan
c/o Postmaster
San Francisco, California
It is not known whether or not HUDSCN is in possession of informa-
tion concerning ALGER HISS and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, and the only information
available ia that HUDSON was a neighbor-of-HISS in -1933.- - - .
o2

It is requested that the Bureau consider the advisability of
terviewing HUDSON, and if such an interview is desired, that it be conducted
hrough lisison channels known to the Bureau.

3/ RCB:mbm
65-14920

RECORDED . 115.
Y )333 _Al8S
%-_15“ ~ 4 VAR 10 1949
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srmmo FORM NO. 64 O O

@]ﬁce Memwﬂmdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

: ((g' : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March 4, 1949
FROM : ,
@ SAC, :New York 2@ & 5%¢

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID YHTTTAKER CHAMEERS, vas. etal; ALL INFORRTATION CONTA’!NED

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURTTY - RIERENY IS UNCLASSIFIED:

L49-87. BYSp»

On March 2, 1949, BERNARD JAFFE, the attorney who is representing
Mrs. HARRY DEXTE%?’W—IITE advised this ofi‘:.ce that his client's memory has
been refreshed and that, to the best of her recollection, the WHITE
family spent the summer of 1937 in a rented cottage that was called
"Marginal Acres" at Hanco k, New Hampshire. This cottage was rented by -
the WHITES from I.OUGHLI&;‘C.URRIE, who was the owner at that time.

It will be recalled that LOUGHLIN CURRIE was prominently’ men-
tioned in the Gregory Investytlon. ‘ ww

It is also to be néted that at the time CHAMBERS originallly re-
lated the circumstag@sﬁ;ounding his trip with ALGER And PRISGII;.&/ 185
to

from Washington, D.-€7 to HARRY WHITE'S summer home in 1937, CHAMBERS
recalled that this farm was located north of Peterboro, {Qonnectic@ The'
city of Hancock, it is'noted, is located directly north of Peterboro on
Route 202, which i€ the route CHAMBERS stated he and the HISSES followed
on -the tr:.p in 1937.

CHAMBERS was informed of the above and he stated that the name

Hancock Seemed somewhat familiar to him. He related that the WHITE farm
abt that time was located to the best of his recollection on a secondary
road, leading off the main road (202) that.went through Hancock, New_
Hampshire, and probably about four or five miles from the junction of
Route 202 and this secondary road. The farm was located on the left-hand
side of this secondary road and the properby was approached by entering
a. dirt lane which left the secondary road to the left at an acute angle.
At the junction of this lane and the secondary road were second growth
woods. The WHITE place could not be seen from this secondary road.

< CHAMBERS recalled that it was a good size colonial stite home and recently
built (in 1937). He can recall that it had one large living room that
occupied most of the ground floor on the left-hand side of the house as
one faced it. He has somewhat of a recollection of the porch in the
front which may have had a concrete floor. The living room, which is the
only one-in which h& was in, had a door in front and a door in the rear,.

He recalled that for some reason, he went into this 11v1n§ roomiitgggp.g h,
the rear door.

2cc:Boston !
T6S:MAR A

‘ A\
65-14920 . \7/(4/ 133%9&‘% [ﬁ
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Letter to Director
NY 65-14920

It is suggested that the Boston Office attempt to locate instant
farm and that suitable photographs of thé house as well as the approach to
this house and the lane intersecting the secondary road.be obtained and
forwarded to the New York Office for CHAMBERS!' inspection.

AL
- 2~ Kisseloff-1775 g




STANDARD FORM NO. 64 *Q

Oﬁice Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o\

JECT:

: ¢ cc — New York .

B8 ﬁg\?‘ﬁ s Kisseloff-1776 - L
BT

* . Director, FBI PATE:  Jarch L, x9h9

E g

O

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

OM.HAM

Renytel March 2,. 1949, reflecting results of
inberview with ANNA BELLEFSEYCOMB, in which NEWCOMB suggests
~that HISS! dictation pertained largely to matters in connect-
ion with the Philippine Islands and that the originals of the

typed transcriptions of this dictation would be still in
the State Department. files, # /

Rerep of Special Agent DONALD D. CONNORS, dated
February 25, 1949, at Washington, D, C., setting out results ~
-of an examination of the typed transcripts of HISS!' dictation,
Please be advised that theygtate Department File #611,11B
refers to matters pertaining to the Philippine Islands, The
administrative page of this report reflects that numerous

specimens in File #611.11B were reviewed preparatory to this
report.

»

Unless advised to the contrary, no further review
will be made., - - - - - .

-
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 O o

0]7?06 Memomnd%m ° UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI . parg: March b, 1949 /
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

gAHAM

Rerep of Snec:.al Agent COURTLAND J. JONES, dated March L,
1949, at \Tash:.n%ton, . G. vherein on page'8, the results of an .
interview with Mr, WI ILIM}QOUNGHAN, attorney in Washington, D, C.,
are set forth, It is obse vrved that he stated that his.wife became
acquainted with PRISCIILAXHISS as a result of an introduction by
Mrs, C. McKD‘y‘\‘éORTON, 960 Park Avenue, New York Ci

=

No lead was set forth for the New York Division to inter-
view Mrs, NORTON inasmuch the report of Special Agent JOSEPH M.
KELLY, dated February 8, 1949, at New York, New York, reflects the
office of origin is aware of the i‘rlendsh:.p between the NORTONS

ALL INFORMATION GONINNED ; o)

| ummssmm
gfx?é%ms\%w £X-125

266,585 J1scl ~ RECORDED - 172
‘Z:c.-2 New York ”VDEXED _ ]]2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C.

. To: s
tid oty L Yorkz Lareh 2,

thero f;no*s o yeoerd of thd P mbm*.tov o t.,c; excminaticn
of eridenzs yocedvnd Iren yiur ofBeo i Lavels 1, %Y

Re: R S %‘—GN o M
, J!.Hfli ~ John Edgar. Hoover, Director
AP 1O ¢ 5 o (o e P \ - :
, YOUR FILE NO.
/ » FoLELENO.  H5wIAORY - g
‘ 74-13;3 S
Examination reguested by: , RECORb?D 127
' Yoore Yol .
" Referencer . N, v u /,AA 3 7
Yobter dated Febiuary 23, 1040 DeletedCopy Sent : v" z 7{,.Zu Al
. /e ML,
Examination requested: —— by Letter [LALo= 7‘ 7H B//%

Specimens:
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STANDARDFORMNO& - O
3
* Breers . ’iqa

Oﬁice Memomndum ° UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

<Q TO : Director, FBL - ’ .- DATE: February 28, 1949
Att: FHL Iab . : ,
FROM : SAC, New York

. (@)
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS; was., et al - 95388
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R

BUFI1E #’74-1333, IAB #D-88747

Enclosed, herewith, please find four original copies of letters emanating
from ALGER HISS dated October 7, 1947, January 15, 1948, March 9, 1948, and April
6, 1948, which were obtained from Professor WALTER SHARP, College of the City of
New York, New York City.

It 4is requested that these 1etters be compared with the known and ques-
tioned speci_mens of this case. ‘.

It is to be noted that attached to the letter from HISS dated April 6,
1948, is a- cdrbon copy of a letter from Senator A, H. VANDENEERG. No compari-
son of this letter of Senator VANDENEERG is desired.

Upon completion of the examination by the Lab of this correspondence,
it is requested that these letters be returned to the New York Off:.ce.
ENCLOSURES - (4)
'REGISTERED MATL

RCB:MCG
65-14920
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CONF 27STNS

HINGTON 41  LOS ANGELES 2  FROM NEW YORK 24
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT
0 .
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP. R., IS-R. REBUTEL FEB. TWENTY ONE INSTANT.
CHAMBERS SAYS HE DOES NOT KNOV OR KNOW OF LESTER MARKi ' ETTIG OR
MA f@UETTIG. FURTHER, CHAMBERS SAYS THAT HE HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY
SUCH INFO HAVING BEEN SUPPLIED TO SOVIET APPARATUS, AS ALLEGED BY
CRANE TO HAVE COME FROM HUETTIG. ACCORDINGLY CHAMBERS CAN SUPPLY (ZB
NO INFO IN RE TO THE HUETTIGS. 75[ /53 :
SCHEIDT 70
: ” i
ad 4MAB 10 8543

ofD -9
IS LINE IN USE _ RECOR . .
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‘lwas. very remote, because so far as it’ ‘could ibe_ ascerta::.ned the documents have
Hiss since at leaSt 1938. ,aI to0ld himn

j‘/r/353 8/ ‘(/

FROM

SUBJECT:

possession of the Govermment,

items furnished by Chambers:.

of copies of the pumpkin £ilm,

H. B. FLE

R

[

D |

2,

Mandum

UNITED

’

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS

PERJURY;
ESPIO\IAGE

At 2:30 p.m. today, at the request of M.r. Ray Wheart:r of the
Department, Supervisor F. L; Jones and I conferred iwith Mr. Wheatty . and.
Mr. Fred Strine of the Department., Mr Vihearty expla:med that McLean, ¢
for Hiss,-had brought a motion before the Court to secure certain documents’ in
Included in th:.s mot:.on first was a- request for

the Baltimore ‘papers, which .are those typewr:.tten docuznents and handmtten :

These are in the possession of’ the. Bureau, ‘and

¥r, Whearty was advised that they would be. furnished to him, sz_nce Mr. h’hearty

had stated that he had agreed to make them available to Mr. McLean for -examihation.
Yr. Whearty> stated that the nmotion of Mr. McLean also called for the product:.on
They plan,?' however, to give him copies. only-of the
material emanat:.ng from the State Department as is reflected in the pumpk:.n £ilm,
I advised Hr.,Whearty that e would furnish him a complete set of the'copies of

the pumpk:.n i':.lm.

“The quest:.on of the classification of the various ‘State Department
documents involved in this matter came up, 'and I advised Mr. Whearty that so far
as I:kKnew, the State Department has not furnished .us. the current class:.f::.cat:.on

of these documents.

‘be. immed:.a.tely furnished. a--.copy: thereof.-

. Vhearty stated that it had also:been agreed that there would, be made
avaa.lable to Mr. McLean various typewriting 'specimens which have been :Ldent:Lfled
by ‘the Bureau with the typevritten documents.

R

I told him that,a report had been réceived :.dent:.i‘y:u.ng the
documents as furnished by Chambers with ‘the orn.g:.nal State Department documents.

I advised him that this report was being processed in the Bureauw, but that he would

Mr. Vhearty indicated that he was-going - -
to take up with the State Department the question of the classification now appli-
cable to.each of the documents involved in this case.
we have sought since  December, 1948, without .success..

over to* h:Lm the various specimens.

STAQ ES GOVERNMENT

DATE:,

2-28-49

This is information which

I advised h::.m that we would turn \@

4

as Holzss,

‘ 5#5555555!%55?5}\
(2]
r

orne

X pointed out to Mr. 'Whearty that there was. still pending the ques tion
of the development of the latent i‘:.ngerpr:.nts of the typewritten documents

furnished*by Chambers.

T told hif we had taken this up with Mr. Alexander

Campbell, but that no final decision had been. reached: I further ‘informed ha.m

that if the documents were to be processed for l‘atent :E‘:.ngerpr:.nts, it should be
done before they are given to . ”'McLean. e T po:.nted out to him that it was the
opinion of the Technical Laboratory that the . development of latent fingerprints.

not been handled by e:.t er Hisg or

0!?0[0

“J.
9, 15

™ 57
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Memo for Mr, Ladd 2-28-49

confidentially that the Bureau has never developed latent fingerprints which
had been placed on paper more ‘than 23 years previously. I also pointed out to
him that one, process for the development of latent fingerprints on paper would
change its texture and would make it n.mpossn.ble to conduct certain document
examination. I told him that another process would cause a, discoloration of
the paper. It was also pointed out that numerous individuals had handled ‘the
papers since they were produced by Chambers on November 19, 1948.

No decision as to latent fingerprint examination was made, but in the
event lir. Whearty now turns the documents over to Mr. McLean as attorney for
Hiss, it will mean, of course, that they have decided against the latent. finger-
print examination. As indicated, both Mr. Campbell and Mr., Whearty have been
alerted to the fact that these papers have not been processed for latent finger-
prints. , :

I further advised Mr. VWhearty that we desired to know what handling
had been given to, the documénts by the Department from the time they were turned
over to the Department on November 29, 1948, until they were rebturned to the
Bureau on December 10, 1948; that we wished to make as a matter of record the
custody of the documents. I advised him that we had already worked out the
custody so far as it related to the Bureau. Mr. Vhearty indicated that Mr.
Vincent Russo would prepare this information.

ACTION:

A memorandum is be:.ng prepared for the purpose of transm:.'bt:.ng the
various. documents requested by Hr. Whearty. This is being handled by memorandum
so as to maintain a written record of what is furnished to the Department and the
date thereof.

”~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1.
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C 4 ; Mr. Tolson...........
T - Mr. Clegg.
e ' O EDEREL BUREAL T v SATIGATION o Te CIeER vannennmnane
/ -~ - ‘ T EoARTINT OF STICE / )171‘ ] 71;1/ Mr. Glavin...

q}k%} © 7 GOMMUNICATIONS SECTIOH Vel o ’;.‘.‘;’,j"; """" -
, ; s P
MA 2 ﬁg . i Mr. TYaCY civeruncnes
Mr, Tran_ cceeeveeana |
. Mr. Gurpiea ,.o.e.... }}
S / LOS ANGELES 3 FFTYPE 1WECro
My, FORY . ccvrnerimes
DIRECTOR AND SACS, WASHINGTON FIELD NEW YORK, BALTIMC JRGENT: 100

Mr. Quinn Mamm....
Mr. Nense

.l‘

Miss Gand» .

(EZHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, IS R. RE DAVID VERNO%%&{MMERMANYMWAS, o
MENTIONED NY TEL FEB. ELEVEN AND LA TEL FEB. SIXTEEN., W, E.
IDENTIFIEDHDAVIF Z;MMERMANJAS QUOTE _ D'QE.UNQUOTE FROM GROUP PBOT' |
INCLUDING ZIMMERMAN AND INE%‘W’IGHT. CRANE IDENTIFIED ELEANQBZNELSON-S
‘PHOTO AS WOMAN HE BELIEVES WAS INTRODUCED AS QUOTE ELEANOR UNQUOTE BY
CHAMBERS IN WASHINGTON, DC, AND THINKS SHE WAS DESCRIBED AS QUOTE

DAVE~S UNQUOTE WIFE. CRANE MET HER ONCE AND CANNOT RECALL PLACE OR

REASON THEREFOR. HE BELIEVES NELSON WAS WITH LABOR DEPT. HE FAILED

IDENTIFY PHOTOS OF INSLERMAN, PRESSMAN, BEDACHT, FRANKE//\ NO, JOHN-
,ﬁ%éggé WADLEIGH OR -PIGMAN, CRANE VOLUNTEERED THAT THERE IS NO FOUNDA~
TION TO STATEMENT IN STRIBLING NEWSPAPER STORIES THAT CHAMBERS HOMO= |

SEXUAL. CRANE QUITE CERTAIN WHILE RESIDING STATEN ISLAND, LAST.HAL?

THIRTYFIVE, HE KNEW COLONEL BYKOV AND SO DID CHAMBERS, WHO INTRODUCED
" THEM. INVESTIGATION HAS SHOWN CRANE RESIDED THERE AS OF AUGUST, THIRTY=

§ FIVE. CRANE SAID IF THERE HAD BEEN A CHANGE OF CHIEFS SUBSEQUENT TO
V' (HIS ARRIVAL. IN NEW YORK APPARATUS, IT WOULD HAVE CAUSED CONSIDERABLE
b\ DISCUSSION AND SOME CONFUSION RE FINANCES AND HE WOULD HAVE REMEMBERED
'IT: CRANE IS QUOTE WILLING TO BET MONEY UNQUOTE BYKOV WAS IN NY I§E§

THIRTYFIVE.‘ CRANE REPEATED HE OBTAINED APARTMENT IN BALTIMORE AS

END PAGE om{ / o9 "7‘/ /3.3 3:@4@‘5
; BT S . MAR 10 1949 _ /M
{)" 8MAR 1 A 10 q D %‘\ Kisseloff-1788 ‘ é
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PAGE TWO \ )

STATED LA TEL FEB. NINETEEN LAST ON SUGGESTION OF CHAMBERS AND BELIEVES
HE TOLD CHAMBERS ITS LOCATION, BUT DOES NOT THINK CHAMBERS EVER THERE.
CRANE ADVISED FOUR THREE WEST FORTY SIXTH STREET, NYC, WHICH WAS ADD=~
RESS OF MAXIM LIEBER IN SEPT., THIRTYFOUR, PER NY REPORT FEB. TWENTY-
ONE LAST, PAGE TWELVE, IS UNKNOWN TO HIM. HOWEVER, IT IS IN TIMES
SQUARE REGION WHERE HE DELIVERED THE MONEY BELT TO CHAMBERS OR QUOTE
PAUL UNQUOTE IN AN OLD BUILDING, PROBABLY OLD RESIDENCE, NOT MORE THAN

ONE AND ONE HALF BLOCKS EAST -OF BROADWAY., WHEN IN LA ABOUT THIRTYTHREE

OR FOUR, SHERMAN INTRODUCED CRANE TO DR.”MaunxcﬁgkgwAN, AT WHOSE HOUSE

.ON ‘WILSHIRE BLVD., CRANE_AND SHERMAN USED SPACE FOR SUCH AS

WRITING LETTERS, KEEPING MATERIALS AND RECEIVING MAIL. KOWAN INTRO-
DUCED CRANE TO HARRISQN%?&ORGE, WHO WAS BEING TREATED BY KOWAN,
GEORGE TOLD CRANE THATj;t WAS IN UNDERGROUND WORK AND CRANE SHOULD
STAY AWAY FROM KOWAN=S OFFICE., CRANE TOLD GEORGE TO STAY AVAY AS HE

AND SHERMAN, WHO WAS AWAY AT THE TIME, WERE THERE FIRST. CRANE STATES

, THAT KOWAN, PRESENT ADDRESS ONE SIX FOUR EIGHT BEVERLY ﬁLVD., LA, KNEW
THAT HE AND SHERMAN, AND PROBABLY GEORGE, WERE IN}JNDERGBOUN.IS WORK.

: X . Ave
CRANE BELIEVES CHAMBERS EEXR® KNEW GEORGE, AT LEAST BY REPUTATTION. CR#E

/ .
| NOW RECALLS SHERMAN DID NOT INTRODUCE HIM TO PET‘\ AGRINI IN PASADENA,

END PAGE TWO
) l!q}g
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PAGE THREE

L

'‘BUT INSTEAD HE WAS INTRODUCED BY AN UNKNOWN RUSSIAN JEW. WHO WAS CP

| MEMBER IN SF AND WELL ACQUAINTED WITH MAGRINI. INTRODUCTION WAS AT

‘ Béc;nnxuc,of CRANE=~S ASSOCIATION WITH SHERMAN AND WAS ARRANGED FOR
'sémznow;av EITHER ‘SHERMAN OR. FOLKOFF ‘WHO CONNECTED CRANE WITH THE

“RUssiﬁN. " RECALLS DRIVING TO LA WITH THIS RUSSIAN FOR INTRODUCTION.

- DESCRIBED Ruséiéﬁ AS THIRTYFIVE TO FORTY YEARS, FIVE FOUR, ONE EIGHTY

POUNDS, 'DARK COMPLEXION, CURLY HAIR THAT WENT STRAIGHT UP AND BACK, -
GLASSES, THICK LOWER LIP, BELIEVE RUSSIAN BORN BufFQSSIBLY POLISH BORN,

PROBABLY CONNECTED WITH NEEDLE TRADE UNION, MARRIED AND WIFE BELIEVED

TO BE NEEDLE TRADES WORKER, MOST LIKELY NO CHILgRé&, RESIDED IN APART=
MENT OR FLAT IN OLD HOUSE NEAR DOWNTOWN IN FILLMORE DISTRICT BETWEEN
MARKET AND FILLMORE STS., ON A STREET PARALLELING VAN NESS. SF ATTEMPT
TO IDENTIFY AND FURNISH PHOTO. CNDILA THREE TWO TWO, NINE UNDERSTANDS
MAGRINI-S MOTHER~S MAIDEN NAME WAS BROGELLI.  NY TEL MARCH ONE, FORTY= °
NINE, REFLECTS MAGRINI .GAVE MOTHER~S NAME AS ANTOINETTE SANTUCE WITH '
APPLICATION- FOR MARRIAGE LICENSE. -WASHINGTON REQUESTED CHECK INS

END PAGE THREE '
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RECQRDS RE ANTOINETTE SANTUCE AND IF POSSIBLE RE MAGRINI-S MOTHER

r-.UNDER NAME BROGELLI.,
EOVHOOD, '
“ END A IN O PLS .- -

Eod

WA 0724  10=33 PM .OK FBI WA DC VHJ
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MAR 194@

ﬁSﬁ:;//Eggn FROM NEV YORK 11 I  12-38 P

ssvasunencon

DIRECTOR URGENT

GluAm, PERJURY, ESP R, IS R. INQUIRY MADE
PLAINS, NY TO DETERMINE IF ROB@;;/ﬁZNTWELL FORMER PATIENT VAS IDENTICAL.
VITH CHAMBERS. DR. JAMES WALL, MEDICAL DIRECTOR, STATED ROBERT CANTWELIL
AND CHAMBERS ARE DEFINITELY SEPARATE INDIVIDUALS AND CHAMBERS NEVER
d PATIENT IN HOSPITAL AT ANY TIME. ROBERT CANTWELL PATIENT MARCH FORTY7¥%
UNTIL OCT, FORTY TWO FOR MENTAL DISORDER. WALL DESCRIBED AS SMALL,
THIN, EMACIATED MAN WHO QUOTE\;N NO STRETCH OF IMAGINATION COULD

BE CONFUSED WITH cHAMBERS/UNQUOTE VHOSE PICTURE HE SAW IN NEWSPAPERS.
WALL SAID HE KNEW CHAMBERS WORKED FOR TIME MAGAZINE AND USED THE NAME
CANTWELL AT ONE TIME AND AS A RESULT FRIENDS OF HISS ARE TRYING TO PROV]
CHAMBERS WAS IN THE HOSPITAL UNDER THAT NAME. WALL LEARNED THIS ° )

BECAUSE FRIENDS OF HISS HAVE MADE INQUIRY AT HOSPITAL CONCERNING IDEN- |

TITY OF ROBERT CANTWELL. /33 333 él/q 74
RECORDED - & %“

SCHEIDT g & MAR 10 3949 ng
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- JENT OF JUSTICE

I CUMIM IONS SECTION
WAR 4~ 1949

TELETYPE

WA K/:ND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 66
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

g%HAM. RENYTEL TO BUREAU MARCH THIRD,

OBTAIN AUTHENTIC HANDVRITING AND SIGNATURE SPECIMENS OF ALGERCj‘

RECORDS OF ALGER HISS ADMISSION TO NEW YORK BAR REFLECT THAT Hégf;UES*

.

TIONNAIRE EXECUTED AND SWORN TO BEFORE NOTARY PUBLIC JAN. NINTH,
THIRTY THREE WAS WRITTEN IN LONGHAND AND SIGNED BY ALGER |

HISS. THIS RECORD IS MAINTAINED AT APPELLATE DIVISION OF THE SUPREME
COURT, FIRST DEPT%, NYC. PRESIDING JUDGE AND CLERK OF COURT ADVISE
THESE- RECORDS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND CANNOT BE REMOVED FROM THE COURT.
THEY ADVISED THAT A STATE LAV PREVENTS THE REMOVAL OF THESE RECORDS.

?

THEY ADVISE THEg:WQQLD PERMIT AN FBI,HANDURITING EXPERT TO COMPARE THE

'WRITING ON THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITH ANY OTHER WRITING BUT SUCH COMPARISON

WOULD HAVE TO BE MADE AT THE APPELLATE DIVISION OF THE SUPREME ~£f§
COURT COURT HOUSE, NYC, IN THE EVENT IT BECOMES NECESSARY TO USE THE
QUESTIONNAIRE AT THE TRIAL AN APPL&CATION TO THE AﬁPELLATE DIVISION
WILL BE NECESSARY TO SECURE THE ORIGDNAL,@B A PH TOGRAPHIC éﬁnb
INTRODUCTION INTO "EVIDENCE. TH{IS WASnggépg £Z§§ T%ﬁP.

o SAAG
DONEGAN AND HE ADVISED HE THPUGHT SUCH e .
END OF PAG 51949 ®~®4 MAR lo % . 3 /S [{9
?)WHAR} 1943 — Kisseloff-1793 b / %
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PAGE TWO

PROCEDURE SHOULD BE FOLLOWED AND THAT IN THE EVENT IDENTIFICATION IS

MADE HE WILL MAKE APPLICATION FOR QUESTIONNAIRE FOR USE AT TRIAL.

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CONTAINS MUCH HANDWRITTEN MATERIAL AND SINCE IT

WAS WRITTEN AND SﬁGNED IN NINETEEN THIRTY THREE IT IS BELIEVED THIS
. COULD BE COMPARED UITH K FORTY, K THREE FORTY THROUGW K THREE FORTY

TWO AS WELL AS QwONE“THROUGH Q FOUR SINCE THE TIME ELEMENT WOULD BE

FAVORABLE, IF T?E:BUREAU DESIRES SUCH COMPARISON THE NYO SHOULD

BE ADVISED THATUHANDWRITING EXPERT WILL PROCEED TO THE NYO AND ARRANGE-

MENTS WILL BE MADE TO HAVE SUCH EXPERT EXAMINE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.

THIS EXPERT SHOULD HAVE WITH HIM THE ORIGINAL OR PHOTOGRAPHIC COPIES

‘OF K FORTY, K THREE FORTY THROUGH K THREE FORTY TWO:-AS WELL AS Q

'

‘ONE THROUGH Q FOUR. SUTEL IF THE PROCEDURE‘OUILINED ABOVE MEETS WITH /

* {BUREAU APPROVAL.

SCHEIDT uumdlmMmMn

™ ........‘....é.....ﬁ__ _____
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . y
4 ,
o

O]ﬁce Memorandums - oNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

‘(ﬁ’ 40 *  Director, FBI ' DATE:  March 3, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field "
BJECT: OJAHM.{ ‘ '

Q

Re: ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

Rebulet February 3, 1949 and Chicago letter to Director, Febmazv 23 s
1949, copies to Miami, Philadelphia, New York and Washington Field Offices.

ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN , formerly employed by the Railroad Retirement

Board, Washington, D. C., from March 16, 1936 to March 26, 1942, at which:

time he transferred to the Army Air Forces, Vigr Department as a civilian R
employee., Information developed by this office reveals that from approx:.mately
July, 1941 to March, 1942, SILVERMAN was on non-reimbursable loan to the
Division of Monetary Research, U, S, Treasury Department. The Railroad
Retirement Board Personnel File of SILVERMAN failed to subs .,ant:.ate this
information,

For the information of the Chicago and Miami Offices, it has bgden
requested that a departmentalwise investigation be conducted with regdrd to
ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN and individuals associated with SILVERMAN, during
his government employment, be interviewed along lines heretofore follo'm.ng in
this investigation, .

. It has also been brought to the attention of this office thab, according
to CHAMBERS, during the latter part of December, 1936, or the first part of
January, 1937, three Persian rugs were shipped to SILVERMAN in Wash:.ngton, .
D. C., from Ney L City. Thereafter, SILVERMAN delivered one rug t&the late
HARRY DEXTERMITE, and subsequently delivered a second rug to ALGER HISS at
a prearranged meet:mg on the outskirts of Washington, D. C, in the vicinity of
Maryland University. CHAMBERS advised that SILVERMAN put the rug in his car
and drove to the prearranged meeting place, and that he, CHAMBERS, accompanied
by ALGER HISS in the lattert's automobile, met SILVERMAN where the transfer of
the rug from SILVERMAN'!s car to HISS! car was made,

SILVERMAN has been interviewed on various occasions, and has declined
to furnish any information in connection with this case, on advice of counsel.

In the conduct of the following requested interviews, it is suggested
that effort should also be made to substantiate the fact that SIIVERMAN
received three rugs during the first part of Januwary, 1937, and subsequently,
transported two of them in-'his automobile, as alleged by CHAMBERS.

, , 22
: s RO gy %{ 13933 9l

cc - New York {
0 lNDEXED - A ;
mam:g,elpm aq, 115 A NMR 10 19 g /

5 %f‘fb&r%akog {(65-3290) Kisseloff-1796
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Letter, Director
Re: JAHAM
March 3, 1949

Effort should also be made to develop information relative to
SILVERMAN's employment at the Treasury Department,

The Miami Office is requested to interview L. M. EDDY, described in
referenced Chicago letter, "

The Philadelphia Office is requésted to interview MERLE R. REED,
described in referenced Chicago letter.

The Chicago Office is requested to interview JACK M. ELKIN, SAMUEL

A. BLOCK, IRA MARSHAK, and JOSEPH MUSHER, all described in referenced
Chicago letter,

&

-2 - Kisseloff-1797 f S e
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 @ ' 4
O]ﬁce Memamndum s UNITED _sf'fATEs GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI ] DATE: March 3, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

SUBJECT: (?IAHAM -
PERJURY
INTERNAL - SEBURITY - R
"ESPIONAGE - R

Re report Special Agent DAVID E. IODD dat.ed February ‘10, 1945 ’
at San Francisco, a-copy ‘of which is enclosed for the Charlotte Office.

Page éight .of this report and-the following pages ind:s.cate

e

EASTON HWELL. It is noted that. ROTHWELL Tecalls -a meeting“held in the . P,

the ;;%%&s .of an intérview by agents of the San Francisco Office with C.

Depaftment of State where ROTHWELL was employed. in. about September 1946, at
which me g ROTHVWELL recalls that sohe uniden’cifled individual told 'him
that ALG SS ."eould be a Gommum.st or even be Communistically inclined".

ROTH?IELL recalls few details in. connection with ‘this.meéting
but does recall that one DON RUSSELL was the- Ass;stant ‘Secretary of State
in charge of the Office of Specialy Political. Affairs, now known as the Office
of United Nations Affairs, and that this meeting was held for the purpose of
reorganizing the Office of Special Political Affairs,

Reference report sets out a lead to interview DON RUSSELL and
.one JOSEPH PENNOCK, both formerly officials of the State Department, Wash--.
ington, D. C., who were associated with ALGER HISS &t the State Department,
and who may have further knowledge of this meeting on other in.formation of
value to this” investigation.” T

DONALD H. RUSSELL is an attorney who maintains offices in the
'Colorado Building of Washington, D. ‘Cey but who resides at 716 Otis Bouls-
vard, Spartanburg, South Carolina. According to hlS office, he visits Wash-
ington only two or three times a month as. the demands of his business require.
The Charlotte Office is requested to interview RUSSELL at his home. For the
informat:.on of the Charlotte Off:.ce, RUSSELL's law office has statéd that he
travels about South. Carclina a good deal. A.special effort should be made to
determine the identity of JOSEPH PENNOCK, mentioned above, and an effort
should be made to ascertain whether or. not that individuel is JOSEPH PANUCH,
and the Washing‘bon Field Office should be advised of the outcome of the in-

terview. New York origin, . .@

»

DDC sMAH - *
DDG i RECORDED . 15
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 N
<

Oﬂice Memo;gmdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

lcgf TO : Director; FBI  DATE: March 3, 1949
%M : SAC, New Haven
SUBJECT: JAY ‘DAVID WHITTAKERCEHAMBFRS, vias Et Al <
PERJURY

ESPIONAGE R
INTERNAL SECURITY R

Re Bulet to New Haven dated February 18, 1949.

. Hrs. GENEIVE HOLBRCOK MARSHALL, 53 Franklin Street, Ansonia,
Connecticut, was interviewed on February 25, 1949 by Special Agent
, JOHN WARD, of the New York Office, and Special Agent JAMES T. HAVERTY,
of the New Haven office. The New York Division has advised they will
write the report incorporating the information furnished by MNrs.
MARSHALL. £%8

JTH s mmm
Th4-5

cc: New York

. A

3 /
" RECORDED < & 74 /335 - qug |
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Feo AL BUREAU OF IGVESTIGA it
U. S. GEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
WAR 341049

TELETAPE’

Mz, Penningtos - :
I, Quian ng}--

CONF /3 STATS

WAZH AND WASH FLD 31 BALT 5 FROM NEW YORK 3 5“?8P5WW@N”""Nv'

TRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

gLHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R. IS -R. RE NY TELETYPES FEB. FOUR, SEVEN,
FIFTEEN AND WFO TELETYPE MAR. ONE, INSTANT. MAthRETngLIANT;

NYC, STATES SHE RESIDED WITH SALLY?%?&GE AND Lﬁyogp)/ OMAS AT~ - '
LONGVIEW, ACCOKEEK, MD., EARLY THIRTYSEVEN TO EARLY THIRTYEIGHT.
STATES SHE WAS AVAY MOST OF THIS TIME ON TRIPS FOR RESETTLEMENT
éDMINISTRATION AND, ACCORDINGLY, CANNOT RECALL ATTENDANCE AT PARTY
THERE JULY FOUR,ATHIRTYSEVEN. ADVISES CHARLﬁg%éﬁAMER WAS AT LONG-
VIEW GOOD DEAL OF THE TIME. STATES HELEN FULLER VISITED SALLY AND
LENORE AT LONGVIEW. SAYS CHARngx#acﬁtn S;Anrzb RESIDING AT LONG-
VIEW DURING THIRTYSEVEN AND, APPARENTLY, CONTINUED TO RESIDE THERE [N
UNTIL ABOUT FORTYONE. SAYS WAGNER DID Pnogggnﬁgﬁfc woax AT LONG-
VIEW, UTILIZING BATHROOM ON FIRST FLoéﬁggé DAR X IROY m AND TH’T f%r%i

,,,,,,

CHARLES WAGNER AT THAT TIME, WAS EMPLOYEQQgEWHLHoﬂsINETAgﬁgggz;RA-
TION, UASHINGTON, D.C. RELATES CHARLEQ\WAGNER PRESE&TLY RESIDING

e

]
AT ANOTHER HOUSE AT ACCOKEEK, MD., AND EMPLOYED BY PRIVATE”ARCH-““J

ACTIVITIES. SAYS SALLY AND LENORE NEVER TOLD HER THEY WE

E@,ﬁq“ﬁl}aaeg}éﬁég 7" Kisseloff-1800
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PAGE TWO o ‘ ' 1

OF CP BUT GAVE HER THE IMPRESSION FROM THEIR TALK, SIMILAR TO CP
VIEWPOINT, THAT THEY ‘MAY HAVE BEEN CP MEMBERS., TO A LESSER EXTENT,
CHARLES WAGNER GAVE IMPRESSION. VALIANT DENIES MEMBERSHIP ON HER
PART IN CP AND ADVISES SALLY AND LENORE WERE ASSOCIATED WITH WASH-
INGTON BOOK SHOP AND RECALLS ATTENDING AFFAIR GIVEN BY WASHINGTON
BOOK SHOP NEAR TALLYHO RESTAURANT, WASHINGTON, D. C. ON INVIT- ..

\ .-
ATION OF SALLY AND LENORE. SAYS LENORE THOHNAS. NOW MARRIED TO ROBERT

-

STRAUS AMD RESIDNG AT ACCOKEEK, MD., IN ANOTHER HOUSE NEAR LONG—
VIEW. BALTIMORE WILL INTERVIEW CHARLES WAGNER AT ACCOKEEK), PER“\ )
WFO TELETYPE MAR. ONE AND IN ADDITION; INTERVIEW WAGNER CONCERNING
HIS PHOTOGRAPHIC WORK AT LONGVIEW, ACCOKEEK. BALTIMORE OFFICE

ALSO WILL INTERVIEW LENORE THOMAS Now‘xgggyjas MRS . noazni%é?gAUs

EY—

AT ACCOKEEK, REGARDING INFO IN. REFERENCED TELETYPES ,

¥

“SCHEIDT
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UNITED ¢ u/.:fES) GOVERNMENT

t

_ STANDARD FORM NO. 64 r 1
« @

Oﬁice o“r/wl’ ﬂﬂd%m

d TO * ' DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March 3, 1949
%‘@Q& : @Y HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
SUBJECT: OJAHAM
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R .

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

QRebulet February 3, 1949 request:mg investigation of ABRAHAH
M&N

Investigation of SILVERMAN's employment. at the Army Air Forces,

Pentagon Building, during the years, 1942 to 1945, denotes that he was

% a supervisor of the Analysis and Reports Branch, which was, directly under
the Deputy Chief of Staff Materiel. SILVERHAN'S position was such that
he was responsible for all statistics and analysis regarding airplane
production, modification, deployment and personnel. The Deputy Chief of /
Staff Materiel at that time was Yajor General OLIVER ECHOLS and his .
Executive Officer was General BENNY MEYERS', Interviews of persomnel «
associated with SILVERMAN in this section reflect that Géneral MEYERS may
have anpo:m‘bed SII.VERLmN to this position.

General ECHOLS, now retired, is presently associated with
the Northrop Aviation. Company, Hawthorne , California.

The Los Angeles Office is réquested to inteérview General EGHOLS
regarcung SILVERMAN's employment and associates..

74-94
_ EMY/HEB

cc Los Angeles
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To : Director, FBI DATE: 2/25/49
% ATT;: FBI Laboratory .
ROM :

Y SAC, New York D 85283
SUBJECT: ?AHAM o by
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R . » ..o

o -

Refereénce is made to the Baltimore Teletype of 2/2 and Bureeu
Teletypes ooi‘ 2/4 & 21/49 relative to the typewriters ‘and cameras which
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS has possessed or of which he has k:ncwledge.

With reference to Leica cemeras, CHAMBERS on interview has stated

that he has knowledge of the follow:.ng cameras which were used in the places
- or the :mc:.dents mentioned below:

1) 9 Gay Street

It was CHAMBERS' recollection that this was a Germen Leica. It was
also his recollection that the calibration tables on the camere were in Germen.
The other equipment which wes mainteined at this address, such as the enlarger
and the developing tenks, CHAMBERS did@ not know whether it was of a foreign
or domestic make. He stated that he did not know. where this equ:.pment came
from or what happened to6 it when the apartment ‘&t. this address was abandoned.

2) Leica used in connection with the operation.at the Electric
Boat Company‘, New London, Connecticut

CHAMBERS thought that. this, too, was-.a German-made Leica. He states
that it could have been the same camera used at\the Gay Street address, but
- . ‘he.does.not.know..definitely.. -It-was-his- recoll\i'::.on»that -he--received-this: /g~
camera from ULRICH; that -it was packed in a suitcese, and included a stand
for photographing documents. To the best of his recollect:.on, he returned
it to ULRICH. ] 2

3) leica used to- photograph documents received from ALGER HISS %
while 1atter -employed on Nye Committee

i
i

CHAMBERS states that he believes this camera wes g:wen to him by e
J. PETERS and "I returned it to him eventually". He thinks that he kept

in a small suitcase.

-

this camera for a period of probably some months. It was, he continued, an - .
American-made leica, had a stand for photographing documents, and was packed %fg '

'RECGRB?EQ_.HS, : &Zzé /333 Qé’?@/’
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4) Leica used to photograph materisl received from JULIAN WADLEIGH
and WARD: PIGhAN ’

CHAMBERS beliéves that it is possmble that in this instance he used
the same camera mentioned above as having been received from J. PETERS. In
this connection he has stated, "I either still had this camera or J. Peters
gave it back to me". It is his recollection that he returned this camers
to PETERS and never saw it again.

5). Leica used in the SPIEGEL apartment, Baltimore, Naryland

CHAMBERS states that Colonel BYKOV supplied him with this camera
and, to the best of his recollection, if,was Americen-made. As he has stated
prev1ous1y he gavé this cemera to DAVID: Q&BEEYTER. He states, "I either gave
it to him (CARPENTER) or perhaps he got it himself (from the apartment )",
CHAMBERS claims that he does not know what happened to this caméra after he
gave it to CARPENTER. He recalled that there was a stand' for photogranhlng
documents, developing tenks, and a reel included with th1s camera and all
were packed in a suitcase.

6) Camera used by the unkﬁowﬁAsquect FELIX

CHAMBERS stated that he-does not believe he ever saw the camera -
used by FELIX for photographing documents. However, he thinks that it was.
a Leica and he bases this on "Conversation, I'suppose". CHAMBERS assuines
that FELIX secured his camera from BYKOV 1nasmuch as. it was through the lat-
ter that CHAMBERS first met FELIX..

4, | N
7) Camera used by WILLIAN EDWARD CRANE, we. _KELUTH

CHAMBERS stated that this, too, was a Leica ‘and it was his definite
impression that it was CRANE'S personal property. CHAMBERS has denied that
he ever gave a camera to CRANE or provided him with the necessary funds to
purchase one. He states that CRANE had dreams of being a news photographer
and used to carry his camera with him almost .continuously. It was also
CBAMBERS recollection that CRANE had a stand, flash equipment, and a tele-
.scopic lense.

2801
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The above, CHAMBERS states, represents his entire recollection of
the receipt, the use and disposition of all the cameras which he possessed
or of which he had knowledge. He adds that he never knew at any time the
numbers of eny of these cameras and &as to their type he could stete no more
other than that they were Leicas.

Referenced Bureau Teletype of 2/4/49 requests thet CHAMBERS be
asked to turn over any "35 mm cameral that he has or formerly hed for com-
parison with the "pumpkin" microfilm. In this connection CHAMBERS states
that he has never at any time had a "35 mm camera".

With reference to typewriters, Mr. CHAMBERS stated that he possessed
or had knowledge of the following:

1)~‘Standard typewr:.ter, make unknovm

CHAMBERS stated that this was the/'gyoearlter he ever had and it was
given to him by his father. He is unable to recall the make of typewriter,
but believes that his father brought it to him from someplace where he wogléed.
He stated that the only thing he could remember concerning this machine/That
it was very old and never worked too well.

2) A Remington Portable

%«%"% CHAMBERS stated that he bought this machiﬁe in 1925 and used it

for a number of years. It is his recollection that he bought the machine at

Macy’'s in New York City, but he claims that he does not know when or how he
d:.sposed of it. He says that hisirecollection that the machine was purchased
in 1925 was based on the fact that he recalls buying it out of the proceeds
from the translation of "Bambi", which he did in thdt year. He states that
this, of course, was a new machine.

3) An Apparatus Typewriter

%

A

This, too, CHAMBERS believes was a Remington portable., However,
‘he believes that it was an old machine and was not..new at the time he first
& saw it. CHAMBERS -states that he got this machine from ULRICH at the time
| that apparatus disbanded in about 1934. Sometime after his own break from

%,g:he Communist Party CHAMBERS stated he deliberately left this typewriter on

] : -3=- Kisseloff-1806
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a train or streetcar in order to get rid of it. It was his recollection that
he had done this in 1939 .or 1940, CHAMBERS said that he usually moved this
typevriter around with him during his work.

4) Personal Typevriter

CHAMBERS stated that during the last war his wife bought an old
typevriter, meke unknown, at Coffmen's in Westminister, Maryland. He ad-
vised that this machine was still in their possession.

5) Deugliterts Typewriter

; . CHAMBERS stated that he purchased a portable typewriter of a Swiss
s@imake for his daughter., He thought that he purchased this at Macy's in New
LiYork City at Christmas time of the last year of the war or the subsequent
jyear. This typewriter is still in the possession of his daughter.

Mr. CHAMBERS has made available the following typewritten specimens:

1) A 14 line poem beginning with the words "The Harbor" and ending
with the words "less appalling". MNr. CHAMBERS states that he does not know
which typewriter was used to type this specimens .

2) A 16 line poem beginning with the words "These barren nights' and
ending with the words "prepare the days™. CHAMBERS believes that this speci-
men was typed on his own Remington portable, which was purchased in 1925,

3) A 20 line poem beginming with the words "Come, come away" and
ending with the words "you once trespassed". CHAMBERS believes that this
specimen was likewise typed on his own Remington porteble.

The above three specimens were received from WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
on 2/9/49 and have been appropriately identified by him.

XL

4 4) A carbon copy of a letter dated 2/10/42‘, addressed "Dear Dr.
% Sperry;" and concluding with "Sincerely yours, Whittaker Chambers: Associ-
i ate Editor". CHAMBERS -states that this letter was probably typed on some
%typewriter at "Time" magazine.

%
™, o
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5) A typewritten officé memorandum of "Time'Incorporated” dated
3/20. This begins with the words "Thenks for"™, continues for four lines, and
ends with the words "plagiarized Stalin". As indicated, CHAMBERS believes
that this, too, was typed on a2 machine in the office of "Time Incorporated".

6) A carbon copy of a memorandum dated 2/3 and directed to "Mr.
H.H. Luce™. It is entitled "For Christianity and Crisis", consists of six
lines beginning with the words "Americans have" and ends with the words "the
human crisis".,

The last three items mentioned above were made available by WHITTAKER
CBAMBERS on 2/16/4:9 and they have been appropriately identified by him. As
indicated above, these latter three items were typed on machines available
to CHAMBERS at "Time" magazine. They would have been typed, of course, at
a date which was subsequent to CHAMBERS break from the Communist Party in 4/38.
However, he has submitted them as samples of his typing. Mr. CHAMBERS has
stated that he is continuing to search his effects and in the event he is
able to provide any additional specimens he will do so. \

1]

It is suggested that the Baltimore Office make appropriate arrange-
ments with Mr. CBAMBERS to obtain necessary specimens of the typewriters which
he or any member of his family presently have in their possession. The matter
of obtaining these specimens was taken up with CHAMBERS at the time he submit-
ted the information previously set forth in this letter, and he stated that
he had no objection to the obtaining of specimens,from these other typewriters.

N Kisseloff-1808
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Gﬁﬂam. REF BIRMINGHAM REPT OF SA HENRY SNOW FEB. ELEVEN LASTY \PAC
FOUR SETS FORTH LIST OF NAMES' OF INDIVIDUALS BELIEVED ACQUAINTED WITH
.ALgxkéﬁxss; NY OFFICE HAS ASCERTAINED:- THAT ¥. LAVRENCE KEETI PRESENTLY
ATTORNEY, WASHINGTON, DC,. IN LAW FIRM OF FORMER ATTORNEY GENERAL A.
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DIRECTOR

Q\HAM, REBUTEL MARCH ONE RE ORIGINAL SIGNED STATEMENT OF WADLEIGH DATED
DEC SIX LAST. THIS STATEMENT PRESENTLY IN ‘POSSESSION OF S.A.A.G\-@
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WASHINGTON 9 BOSTON 1 FROM NEW YORK |
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

0 -
. JAHAM, MR, BERNARD JAFFEE, ATTORNEY, WHO WAS REPRESENTING MRS.

———

w&&&‘l,{j{{g@, WIDOW OF HARRY DEXTER WHITE, TODAY ADVISED AGENTS
OF THIS OFFICE THAT HIS CLIENT-S MEMORY HAD BEEN REFRESHED AND THAT
TO THE BEST OF HER RECOLLECTION THE WHITES HAD SPENT THE SUMMER OF

‘NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN IN A RENTED. COTTAGE CALLED. "MARGINAL ACRES"
AT HANCOCK, NEW HAMPSHIRE. THIS COTTAGE WAS REN@ED FROM LAUGHLIN
CURRIE, THE OWNER AT THAT TIME. LETTER TO BOSTON WILL FOLLOW SETTING

OUT DETAILED DESCRIPTION BY CHAMBERS OF ROADS, HOUSE, ETC. SO THAT

BOSTON OFFICE MAY LOCATE AND SECURE PHOTOGRAPHS. \62§3
oW ‘SCHEIDT

. | ; \\:\‘3@ :_ZZ_’/333,\ - Nﬂ' /
WA ACK AND Igé BS HOLD .31 “ B g ”?,5 %
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CUMMUHEBAHG?QS SEC'HGH “ Mr. La;d..... ________
. ] : )<-m Nichols......
. ;‘;‘AR 1 - jg:,‘j Mr. Rosen

M. Pennington

Mr, Qu.lnnTamm..,..
Mr. Noase..eeenaeaae
Miss Gandy..........

e Q2 38 AN

“5S " CONF THREE STAIONS

WASH AND WASH FLD g AND BALTIMORE 1 FROM
u///g;nncron AND SACS = URGENT -~ e B

¢

gAHAM. PERJURY, ESP-R. RE NY TEL JAN. ELEVEN LAST,‘BALTIMORE

LET, JAN, FIVE LAST, WFO TEL JAN. TWENTY SIX LééET. JOSER%%%ﬂfiﬁy
INTERVIEWED AT RESIDENCE SEVENTY FIVE SEVENTEEN TWENTIETH AVE., BKLYN,
NY. JAFFE ADVISED HE IS SELF EMPLOYED AS A CONSULTANT. HE STATED®
HE WAS EMPLOYED AT THE BUREAU OF STANDARDS, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN}J L
NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT AND LEFT THIS POSITION TO RETURN TO UNIV. OF ‘
MD. TO COMPLETE HIS EDUCATION. HE STATED THAT HE ENTERED ON' DUTY

AT ABERDEEN PROVING GROUNDS JAN, NINETEEN FORTY THREE AND VOLUNTARILY
RESIGNED AUG. NINETEEN FORTY FIVE FOR A BETTER POSITION AT JOHNS
HOPKINS UNIV. HE LEFT THE LATTER POSITION MAY FORTY SIX BECAUSE 051E3
"SECURITY REASONS™, HE WAS UNABLE TO ELABORATE ON THIS REASON FOR

RECORDED - 26 i

DISMISSAL, HE AFTERWARDS WAS_ EMPLOYED ASSISTING ?[49 HER IN leg
| DELICATESSEN IN WASHINGTON. JAFFE STATED THAR HE’UAS‘ACQUAINTED WITH

gow% PR 10 1945
ENO. HOUWEVER THIS ACQUAINTANC CONFIN D TO JOINI STAFF

5 I'IE/BTI GS OF THE ROCKET DIVISION IN WHICH JAFFE W&A'S‘ EMPLOYED_AND 4THE
BALLISTICS DIVISION WHICH RENO REPRESENTED AT THESE MEETINGS. HE

; DENIED ANY SOCIAL ACQUAINTANCE WITH RENO OUTSIDE OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED

. MEETINGS. HE ALSO DENIED BEING A MEMBER OF THE CP OR IN ANY WAY !
AFFILIATED WITH THE CP OR COMMUNIST FRONT GROUPS. HE DENIED KNOI%

\ ORI T8 B
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PAGE TWO

ANY INDIVIDUALS WHOM HE BELIEVED TO BE CP MEMBERS Aﬁn STATED THAT HE.
HAS NEVER: BEEN CONNECTED WITH ANY COMMUNIST UNDERGROUND APPARATUS .
HE ADDED THAT HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF THE CP UNDERGROUND ACTIVITIES
AT THE ABERDEEN PROVING GRODUNDS OR IN WASHINGTON, DC. HE RECALLED
THAT SOMETIME AFTER HE HAD LEFT HIS POSITION AT ABERDEEN PROVING
GROUNDS CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS, WHOSE NAMES HE DID NOT RECALL, WERE RE- |
LEASED. HE DENIED ANY ASSOCIATION WITH THESE INDIVIDUALS, HE ALSO’ ,}
STATED THAT HE WAS NOT ASKED TO RESIGN FROM THE ABERD;EN PROVING ‘GROUNDS

FOR SECURITY REASONS BUT LEFT OF HIS OUN- FREE WILL. JAFFE STATED THAT

HE ‘HAD SUBMITTED WEEKLY REPORTS OF AN. INTELLIGENCE NATURE TO MIL;

ITARY INTELLIGENCE IN ABERDEEN. HE STATED THAT THESE REPORTS WERE

'SUBMITTED AT fug’hEQUEST~or,Awfgngs&EDMARMy MAN WHO LATER BECAME A
LIEUTENANT. HE WAS 'UNABLE TO RECALL THE IDENTITY OF THIS OFFICER.

HE ADVISED THAT HE SUBMITTED THESE REPORTS IN CARE OF A POST OFFICE

BOX IN ABERDEEN, MD. HE REGALLED THAT THIS ARMY OFFICER WAS PART-

ICULARLY INTERESTED IN INFO CONCERNING SABOTAGE. HOVEVER, HE DOES NOT
RECALL SUBMITTING ANY REPORTS OF A SIGNIFICANT NA;URE. _JAFFE ADVISED '

THAT HIS WIFES NAME IS LEAH, THAT HIS FATHERS IS JAMES JAFFE AND HIS

MOTHERS ROSE JAFFE AND THEY RESIDE AT FORTY FIVE TWENTY NINE IOVA

AVE., WASH., DC. BALTIMORE WILL ATTEMPT TO VERIFY JAFFES ASSISTANCEC;Zgljﬁé
AS AN | ; \ B

END OF PAGE TWO - "
Kisseloff-1814




w0

PAGE THREE

INFORMANT TO MILITARY INTELLIGENCE. WILL ALSO CHECK PERTINENT
PERIOD OF EMPLOYMENT OF JAFFE AT ABERDEEN PROVING GROUNDS AND”gE@SONs
FOR HIS RESIGNATION., WILL ALSO ASCERTAIN ANY INFO AVAILABLE AT JOHNS
HOPKINS UNIV. CONCERNING HIS DISMISSAL FOR SECURITY REASONS.
WILL ALSO ADVISE OF ANY OTHER PERTINENT INFO CONCERNINF JAFFE IN THE
EVENT THAT IT IS NECESSARY TO REINTERVIEW JAFFE. THE ABOVE IS BEING
SUBMITTED FOR THE INFO OF UFO. T
"~ SCHEIDT

H |
BALTIMORE, ACK AND DISC PLS, WASH HOLD FOR CONF PLS
NY R 1 BA

-
f
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O]j’ice MW%M’W’MZM% . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

: DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March 1, 19h9
FR SAC BALTTMORE

SUBJECT:. ?AHAM
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

0 letter 2/2L/h9 furnishing information to the effect that

"HENRY JUL TADLEIGH has recently advised that he was visited in about 1934
or 1935 by an ‘individual whom he recalls only as, "BL am, believed by the
YFO to be identical probably with Dr. ALBERT E. ERG'was, subject of

Baltimore File #100-95.

A review of Baltimore file #100-95 indicates that Dr. BLUMBERG taught
Philosophy at Johns Hopkins Unlver31ty in Baltimore from 1930 to .1937. En-
closed with a COpY. ,0 his letter is a photograph of Dr. BLUMBERG with his
wife, DOROTHY ROS\\>LUMBERG, taken at a'CP dinner in Dr. BLUMBERG's honor in
November 1942 for ‘exhibition to WADLEIGH in an effort to make a positive
identification. This photograph is reported to be an excellent likeness of
BLUMBERG, is the best likeness available and no photographs taken prior to

1940 are available to Baltimoré.

FJmlf
65-1612 ‘
cc Balto. file 100-95 .

cc Washington Field Office (Encl.)
New York

522» :
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O]j‘ice Memonmdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To  : DIRECTOR, FBI : - DATE:  March 1, 19L9
\Fofty:  suc, vasumveron FrEip
SUBJECT: ,OJAHAM ’

-

PERJURY )
ESPIONAGE - R _
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Mrs. CATHERINE GARIAND, formerly secretary to A. ANUEL FOX, Tariff
Commission, was interviewed rela‘bive to the ABRAHAM GEOR ILVERMAI\L_aspect of
instant case. She furnished the following intormation.

-

While employed at the Tariff Commission as an economist, SILVERMAN's
superior was A. VANUELAFOX who at that btine was head of the Economics Division.
In 1936 when SILVERMAN left the Tariff Commission to go to the.Railrocad Retirement
Board, he did so on the- invitation of a MURRAY IATTMER, SILVERMAN was well re-
garded at the Tariff COmnission and was on excellent terms with FOX.

In 1941 or 1942 A. Mjﬁ who then,had become a commissioner with, the
Tariff Commission, was selected by the Treasury Department. to represen'b the United
States as a member of the Chinese Stabilization Fund Board. Mrs. GARIAND recalled
that the board was made up of ' representatives from England and China, as well as
the United States.

- During the time "that FOX was in China some sort of disagreement arose be-
tween HARRY DEXTER ‘fH’ITE, who at that time was with the Treasury Department, and
FOX. HARRY DEX TE, it should be noted, at one time-'served under FOX as an
economist with the Tariff Commission and Mrs. CARIAND advised that they had been
on excellent terms. In regard to this misunderstanding between WHITE and FOX,
GEORGE SILVERMAN made a number of calls o Mrs. FOX, the purpose-being-to- have -her-
transmit certain information to her husband in China. Mrs. FOX did not wish to
send this information and shortly thereafter FOX advised that he was returning
from China, SILVERMAN invited Mrs. GARIAND to lunch at this time and advised her
that he had been to see Mrs. FOX in an effort to have Mrs. FOX transmit certain
information to her husband. The reason this information was not to be sent to
Mr. FOX through official channels, SILVERMAN had advised, was because it might
prove embarrassing to FOX. Mrs. GARLAND stated she had the feeling that SILVERMA
invitation to lunch was merely for the purpose of advising her of the reason whysf
the information was not submitted through official channels. Mrs. GARLAND statgp
she had no knowledge of the specific information which SILVERKAN desired Mrs. F'
to transmit to .her husband.

Upon ‘EOX's return from China, Mrs. GARLAND mentioned SILVERMAN to Mr. FOX
at which time FOX became very upset and 1ndicated he did not wish to discuss
SILVERMAN Sometime later FOX returned to’ Cpina s, st:.ll ‘as a representativé. of the
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DIRECTOR, FBI Htarch 1, 1949
RE: JAHAM \

Stahilization Fund Boardand after some three weeks in China, FOX was found dead in

bed one morning. The stime of FOX's death was fixed by Mrs. .GARLAND as in June

19)42 Mrs. GARLAND stated she had no reason to believe that FOX!'s death was by
unnatural causes ‘but she had always had a feeling that something was wrong. The
-cause of the death was supposedly heart failure but Mrs. GARIAND stated that FOX

- had never had any heart trouble to her !mcwledge and that a year prior to Mrs.

‘FOX's trip tg China his physician had pronounced his heart as sound.

Mrs. GARIAND stated that she had no knowledge of what the specific
misunderstanding was between WHITE and 'SILVERMAN on the one hand and Mr. FOX on
the other and she could never quite understand why SILVERMAN had had any particular
interest in the subject since it was her belief that he was employed at the Rajil-
road Retirement Board at the time. According to Mrs. GARLAND, both Mrs. FOX and
Mr. FOX's son, MELVIN JAMES FOX, were very much put out with SILVERMAN and could
possibly furnish more details concerning the incident:

Mrs. GARIAND -stated that she had been FOX's secretary for some 18 years
prior to the time of his death but that his work in comnection with the Stabiliza-
tion Fund Board was taken care of at the Treasury Department where he had been
assigned several secretaries to handle his affairs.

The New York Office is requested to interview MELVIN JAMES FOX in regard
to the incident related above and also obtain from him all the background informa-
tion hé may have concerning the activities of SILVERMAN and his associates and
any other information he may have in regard to~ sub;ject case, -

Mrs. JOSEPH J. COHEN, formerly Mrs. A. MANUEL FOX, should alsé be inter-
viewed in this matter and the New York Office is requested- to arrange for this
interview upon her return from Europe:

’ Reference is made to the report of SA JOSEFH M. KELLY at New York, dated
February 8, 1949, which reflects that Mrs. JOSEPH J. COHEN and her husband are
touring Europe and are not expected to return to the United States until spring.
This report also reflects that MELVIN J., FOX was interviewed in New York at which
time he was an associate of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace-and
was questioned concerning the ALGER HISS aspect of instant case.
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 @ . 6

O]ﬁ(lﬁ Memamfzdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To L : DIRECIOB, FoBo Io DATB“: 3"2"'1{.9
SAC, RICHMOND

SUBJECT: JAY DAYID WHITTAKERﬁ(;HAMBERS WAS
ALGER"HISS, ET AL
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R.
INTERNAL SECURITY - R _ .

‘Rebulet dated February 25, 1949, requesting this office to re-
., submit in report form information contained in Richmond letter
to the Bureau dated February 15, 1949, reflecting results of
an interview with Mr. GEORGE H. ENGEMAN, 2780 South Randolph

Street, Arlington, Virginia.

The information in question is set forth in the report of SA

JOHN EDNARD-LAWLER at Richmond, Virginia, dated February 14, 1949,
in the opening paragraph of that report.
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. 5. DECARTIAENT CF JUSTICE e . --
COMAURISATIONS SECTIY) - e,

TELETY .E

WASHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 29 2 XX 5~45P Y

2 et |
IRECTOR  AND SAC  URGENT S N & 321_*2-~ j
omgi % :

0 . ,
JAHAM, RE WFO TEL DATED FEB. FIRST, FORTYNINE. _ANNA BELUE#QE%%r_

REINTERVIEWED. SHE ADVISED WHEN SHE STARTED‘WORKING FOR THE STATE.

DEPT. IN NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE, SHE USED A REMINGTON TYPEWRITER. SHE
RECALLED THAT THIS WAS LATER REPLACED BY AN LC SMITH, STATING SHE HAD .
DISCUSSED THE USE OF TYPEWRI"I‘ERS IN THE STATI:'.‘ DEPT., WITH EUNICE
LINCOLN AND THAT LINCOLN ADVISED HER THAT THERE WAS ALSO AN OLD UNDER-
WOOD TYPEWRITER IN THIS OFFICE AND AFTER THIS DISCUSSION, SHE DID RE; <
CALL THAT SHE MIGHT HAVE USED THIS UNDERWOOD ON SOME OCCASIONS. SHE
ADVISED THAT DURING NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN AND THIRTYEIGHT,.ALAGEh’?IISS

WAS ENGAGED MOSTLY IN MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE PHILIPPINES AND THAT
MUCH OF HIS DICTATION PERTAINED TO THE PHILIPPINES. .SHE SUGGESTED |
THAT COPIES OF THIS CORRESPONDENCE TYPED IN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN AND
THIRTYEIGHT MAY BE SECURED FROM THE INDEX BUREAU OF THE STATE DEPT,

AND SUGGESTED THAT ORIGINAL MEMOS BE OBTAINED. SHE ALSO STATED THAT
MANY TRADE AGREEMENTS WERE DRAUN UP AT THE TIME AND THAT MEMOS ;Z[N THE-
TRADE AGREEMENT FILE OF THE STATE DEPT. c@&OULD UNCOVER MANY ORIGINAL

OOCUMENTS TYPED DURING THIS PERIOD. %' ! 74/ /‘/, fgf}c‘é-,[@
S "
'\134 W0 COPTES YO \\\Q et 4 MAW 10 1940 ,5/
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I have recelved from Inspector H. B. Fletcher of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation the orlginals of ‘the Chambers documents descrlbed
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DIRECTOR AND SACS, NYC AND PHILA

ROUTINE aé% z i

Qunav. Re BALTIMORE TEL FEB TWENTYTHREE LAST. IMPOSSIBLE TO CHECK @)

CAR REGISTRATION MOTOR VEHICLE BUREAU, NEW YORK STATE PRIOR TO NINETEEN

FORTYSEVEN AS DESTROYED. ‘ ,
8 5 \ D- 78 ‘ - / 3 P
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HASHINGTON AND N&AW YORK FRQM WASHINGTON FIELD 3 10z45a
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r’} { 2\\
JALM. RE NIZW YORK TELATYPD I‘IAR"(‘).. mu\ TUALVETOLTY DIGHT Alf, REJUSTING
WESTIGATION AT BUIZAU OF STAlL JM& Ry “"‘“uﬁiﬁ If.) FPOITY WINE AND FIFTY

QIID &,UOTING ONI LEPOAT THT LEAKAGE OF THIQ T Ci, I«’”&L DATA WAS Fi0M BUREAU

Gz‘ ST;J\:U:@JD AND NOT NAVY DERAGTMONT .ND BUILLU ‘~-'-~¢ JR DATED FEBAUARY
z,m g;:zr LaST ADVISTHG THAT N.VY's SOUACT OF TXII*& COBIATION FROM HCUA,

.y*O B NOT I¥ POSS5HESSION OF ANY RNFORL.TION As TQ 2% (HAMBERS OBTAIND
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Im ! %"}‘12&1}?}?!};%{‘&0“ O "Mr. Tols0R.ceasrncasa ‘

B ‘ﬁmm“ {cATions SECTION e A

1 ate. Glavin.eeearaeres

I - - "AMr. Lodd s eeeecaces -

1556 MAR 3 1949 /77 ﬁ/ m NichoIstearmanaca
mmnmmom CONTAINED @AMER o —
HtREtN IS UNCLASSIFIED ~  WBLEMET . IV s |
UATE 211 %2 BY  ————

l.l —."ogh pM: amanvennaen: - !

?7r, Ponr® . 400 aensd

/&f& NF 3 STATIONS WASH 7 WFO, NYC 3 FROM LOS ANGELES
DIRECTOR, SACS  URGENT

t § . QninnTamm....‘

Y/

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP., IS DASH R. RENYTEL FEB. TWENT¥ ' b//’/

MAYNARD‘37%QQLL, LA, HAS NO INFO OR KNOWLEDGE OF COMMUNIST QEFZ%uiﬁ
SYMPATHIES OR ESP. ACTIVITIES ON PART OF ALGER OR Dowgié(hlss.
TOLL STATES NOT CLOSE ACQUAINTANCE OF ALGER BUT IS CLOSE FRIEHD
OF DONALD AND CATHERIﬁ%%%Zss. TOLL IN WASH.D.Ce SEVERAL HONTHS
FIRST PART OF THIRTY SEVEN AND HEARD GOSSIP THAT PRISCILLA

:ﬁglsS~WAS SUCH A MILITANT COMMUNIST THAT ALGERS FRIENDS WERE NOT
SEEING HISSES BECAUSE THEY DISLIKED HEATED ARGUMENTS WITH PRIS-
CILLA. TOLL CANNOT RECALL SPECIFIC SOURCE BUT DISTINCTLY RECALLS
GOSSIP CONCERNING PRISCILLA. TOLL HAS NO CORRESPONDENCE FROM
ALGER HISS BUT HAS TYPEVRITTEN LETTER FROM DONALD DATED AUG.
FOURTEEN, THIRTY SEVEN. DONALD THEN WITH LABOR DEPT. NY AD%ISE4§§§

LA WHETHER LETTER SHOULD; BE OBTAINED* FOR EXAMINATION. 3,

5. 4
HOOD N RECORDED - 135, (74 /22 22 J

Y INDEXED - E 49
5 C WAL 1= 1\;2 ‘9 + THO GOPIES 3 13 j MAR 10 19 , l;/

T ' BX-} Kisseloff-1824 .

L



FEDERAL BUREAU Or IKVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

. COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.
i MAR 8

A}

' TELEMHETER

ONF 2 STATIONS WASH 5 NYC 2 FROM'LOS ANGELES 3 3-

DIRECTOR,, AC NEW YORK " URGENT / )

%HAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, RE NY TELS MARCH TWO ADVISIN

DUDED ON HISS SUMMARY REPT IS MARCH SEVEN AND REQUESTING REBQK
ON CRANE INTERVIEW IMMEDIATELY. IMPOSSIBLE TO R=¥X PREPARE REPT
P CHEH 68 S R G e PGB RAD
POSE STATED. AMSD LETTER BEING FORWARDED CONTAINING INFO

IN TIME TO REACH NY FOR PUR-

RECEIVED FROM CRANE RE ALGER HISS AND ASSOCIATES. @

oo ~ RECORDED - 26 5——Z / 333 "%U (’/

=
@’ 4 MAR 10 1949

62MAR1§194&1 | | o
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h.. gt BURLAD OF 1,1y e 5y ¢ 2 vaund
EPARTMENT OF JboTIC"'

‘o ' Cﬂ?ﬁm NICATIGNS SEGTION j v |
AR Y948 / (7/5‘// /@%/z,%m: -

TELETAPE . ﬁ?  Spe—

A My, B0 ccoacecneaes
h
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK CITY 32 3 6-06 PM

(/PIRECTOR  URGENT } «3<:"

FALL OF NINETEEN NINETEEN HE, WITH ONE ANTHQNYy\ULLER, LIVED AT EIGHT
TWO ONE BIENVILLE STREET, NEW ORLEANS. STATES HOUSE WAS IN OLD

FRENCH QUARTER, WAS OWNED AND OPERATED BY A MRS. NICHOLAS, WHO WAS
IRISH WIFE OF GREEK PEANUT VENDOR. STATES MRS. NICHOLAS INTOXICATED
FREQUENTLY. RECALLS THAT OTHER RESIDENTS OF HOUSE AT TIME INCLUDED
SAM MONTI, A PROSTITUTE KNOWN AS "ONE EYED ANNIE® AND INDIVIDUAL
NAMED LOUIS CASHOO /PH./ CHAMBERS IN PRE TRIAL DEPOSTION HAS DESCRIB~-
ED THIS PLACE AS "DIVE". SAAG T. Je DONEGAN HAS REQUESTED THAT '
PHOTOGRAPH OF THIS HOUSE BE OBTAINED IF IT IS STILL STANDING. ALSO
REQUESTS THAT SUFFICIENT INVESTIGATION BE CONDUCTED TO DETERMINE

IF THIS PLACE WAS OF A TYPE WHICH COULD BE CALLED A "DIVE". SUGGESTED
SUCH INVESTIGATION MIGHT INCLUDE DETERMINING IF MRS. NICHOLAS OR
- HUSBAND HAD AT TIME POLICE RECORD OR IF HOUSE WAS OF SUCH A annAcrﬁaégzg
_TO BE VELL KNOUN TO POLICE OR IF HOUSE WAS IN ANY PARTICULAR DISTRICT,

SUCH AS ™ RED LIGHT DISTRICT " EXPEDITE%gED ARy dﬁf: 6525945?

- oo s
L\ SCHEIDT 4}, rv’An l(; P '. )
'" 38
. NEW ORLEANS ADVISED4 {NDEXED - 138
END ACK PLS @ 3 é?%ﬁ T —— %;’ ,
‘ R
\*\K;? R 32 UA Kisseloff-1826
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(-Q/ ‘ v Mr. PenningtoB ceven

b\ (B (3 T3 SO—— {|

) : 2 M, Clegg aennnseone
'WG'W Fi. ERAL BUREAU OF IAVESTIaA, curl e Gl

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION e

i T NicholS.oceeeames

. . [ 170 ROLEN aainans S
o -MAR 4-/1949 e —
« ¥ - -

=N Egs.n [URRVEE P—.

TELETYPE Ka i . CUXDOR wevavesven

o Hati)o asemeevesra

1% MOBE incrvavanen,

. | 3r. Quinn Terraewe
L//’H§§HINGTON FROM NEW YORK A S s
. . Y M
'DIRECTOR  URGENT . ,éf{EZZEZQ§;
: ad

?AHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R. INTERNAL SECURITY DAS o Joe

DONEGAN CONFIDENTIALLY ADVISES THAT VIRGINI%%&@TUS, FRIEND OF INSLERMANS
HAS STATED THAT THE FORMER RUTR;%%ZBERG, FRIEND OF MILDRED%&Q?NING,
VISITED INSLERMANS AT BALTIMORE IN SPRING OF THIRTY EIGHT IN COMPANY
OF MR. AND MRS. LOTUS AND MRS. HORNING. RUTH LOZBERG NOW MARRIED,
PRESENT NAME OR WHEREABOUTS UNKNOUN TO VIRGINIA LOTUS. INTERVIE
MILDRED HORNING AT ARGYLE, NY, RE KNOWLEDGE OF PRESENT NAME AND
WHEREABOUTS OF RUTH LOZBERG, SO THAT LATTEéJ;ﬁY BE INTERVIEWED RE

INSLERMANS. / QED'\SL \glamjﬁr’fégfggiggg%/Zé e
IR ] i |
g s WIS ot T g
Kisseloff-1827
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v LU RTINS SEBTS itr. Clegy ...,
} ] . {X (Mr Craven ...
» AR 4-)1949 N OM/ Sirvats (
s # - . My, Nleaols __ ccaree
3 SN KoV e o
TELETYPE N
. &’m" . e
- o
w]’ CONF TWO STATIONS , S N
YASH 29 AND BALTIMORE 3 FROM NEW YORK 3 N A
/DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT
O L]

JAHAM, PERg.lURY, ESP R, IS DASH R. REBALTIMORE LET FEB. EIGHT LAST.

WY . . .
INFO RE HYMAN AND ESTHE?QLANDAU BROUGHT ATTENTION SA A, , G. DONEGAN.
HE DESIRES BENEFIT OF ANY ADDL INFO KNOWN TO BALTIMORE OFFICE TO CONFIRM

THE LANDAUS WERE MORE THAN MERE ACQUAINTANCES OF THE RENOS, OR OTHER
FACTS WHICH INDICATED ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY OR KNOWLEDGE THEREOF BY THEM
TO WARRANT ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA FOR THEI{{I\ APPEARANCE BEFORE GJ. 6

SCHEIDT o \\@3‘ N\ ‘75/ /553_‘33\/7 "
WASH ACK AND DISC, BALTIMORE HOLD

Y MAR 10 1949 z '

NY R 29 WA 0(’ & > é’ j
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FEOZ22% BUREAY 7 13 S3TIGETION
U. 5. DPARTMENT O7 JUSTICE

Com; “L‘f‘i"f{lui*’% SECTiG '~

TELETYPE

WXSHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

*

EESORTH 30 2

Mr. L .
Mr. Curn_a,
F Mr. 1. n

Mr, M-

Mr. Penn

2/

TNmeaT

CHAM-

,
JAHAM, REWFOTEL FEB: FOURTEEN LAST CONCERNING NADLEIGH ,RUG.

BERS HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED ON ‘NUMEROUS OCCASIONS CONCERNING THE DE-

LIVERY OF THE BOKHARA RUG TO WADLEIGH BUT CONTINUES TO STATE THAT HIS
MIND IS COMPLETELY BLANK IN CONNECTION WITH ANY RECOLLECTION OF THE

INCIDENT CONCERNING THE WADLEIGH RUG.

HE CANNOT RECALL ANY FACE-

TIOUS REMARK MADE BY WADLEIGH IN THIS CONNECTION AND RELATES IF YAD-

LEIGH MADE SUCH A REMARK, IT UWAS PROBABLY MADE TO CARPENTER.

SCHEIDT

RECORDED - 26 ;7‘/ /_ﬂﬂ é&h/

4 MAR io 1949 M
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’ "‘g , Mr. Tolson.. ,.......
) _ ‘ Mr. Clegg ...

R S . - " Mr. Glavin ..,
FETJERAL BUREAV OF INVEST A" " TV ssecenenas
U, 5. DEPARTMENT OF JuSTICE e Ladd s =
BDMMUHIBATIONS SECTION ‘; W8
B LR 1L T
R . 5 1949 M, Te T
e A MAR 3 Min e o
. Mr. Crpea_ .,
MG aea
TELETYPE , i P P

. . P01 cunesvasLaee
‘ , ) Mr. Pennington amesa
] ;
i Mr. Cafin’famm.,.. |
.

Mr. Nease . _ ..

& . Mige Ga el |
5 i ‘ ~z;i‘§?~ fr) Jelhah)
WASHINGTON 2 NEW YORK 1 AND LOS ANGELES 1 FROM BALTIMORE 2-10 P 3

/
- /DIRECTOR AND SACS ., URGENT® o

QAHAM 'ESPIONAGE, IS R. RE NY TEL MAR. FIRST, REQUESTING FULL

EMPLOYMENT DATA ON PETER MICHELANGELg%hﬁbngI. e

ADVISES MAGRINI, UNDER SS NUMBER ONE ONE NINE DASH NAUGHT FIVE

DASH FIVE TWO NINE ONE, APPLIED FOR SS JULY SIX , THIRTYSEVEN,

GIVING MAILING ADDRESS ONE NAUGHT FOUR ST. MARKS PLACE,. ST. GEORGE,
L.I., NY. BORN MARCH FIRST, NINETEEN qubasn, CELINA, ITALY. FATHERS
NAME ALFREDO MAGRINI. FOLLOWING EMPLOYMENTS‘LISTED. DEC. THIRTYSEVEN,
BREWSTER AERONAUTICAL CORP, NYC. JUNE, SEPT. AND DEC, THIRTYNINE,

LA CABANA INC. DASH LA CONGA, TWO NAUGHT NINE W. FIFTYFIRST ST., NY.
JUNE, EHSEPT, AND DEC., FORTYONE, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA POULTRY '458
CO., EIGHT ONE FOUR TURNER ST., LOS ANGELES, CALIQghNIA. MARCH

PR gl

FORTYTWO THRU SEPT. FORTYFIVE, CENTRAL METAyggfgc., NINE NAUGHT NINE
EAST FIFTYFIRST ST., LOS ANGELES, CALIF.,Q& T IS QQWED_ﬂHAJ.&HIS#fé%ﬁ%h{
FACTORY OF MORRIS ASIMOW. SEPT. FORTYFIVE «gﬁ@ MARCH ,Foamsxx 349
SOUTHWESTERN STEEL. ROLLING MILLS, NINE Nxﬁi NAUGHT ONE S, ALAMEDA#‘“;
ST., LOS ANGELES. MARCH FORTYSIX THRU DEC. FORTYSEVEN, METALCRAFT,
INC., EIGHT NAUGHT TWO NINE SANTA MONICAFBLVD., LOS ANGELES. @-021
Jué écpxg'f\%r@ﬁws.oumwzsmm: STEEL ROLLING MILLS, LOS ANGELES. ./,

o~ LING 7
L’l Kisseloff-1830 %W Ze s%;—fc._, 4
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THIS- IS THE LATEST EMPLOYMENT LISTED ACCORDING TO CI SIX NAUGHT FOUR,

HOWEVER, SS RECORDS NORMALLY RUN SIX MONTHS LATE IN THEIR POSTING.

CI SIX NAUGHT FOUR HAD- NO RECORD OF MAGRINI UNDER ALIASES GUISEPPE

BROGELLI OR GUIDO BROGELLI. IT IS NOTED THERE WAS NO EMPLOYMENT

LISTED FOR YEARS THIRTYEIGHT OR FORTY FOR MAGRINI.

MC' FARLIN

. END _ , }(% q
WA.PLEASE RELAY TO LOS ANGELES AND HOL D FOR ANOTHER C;Q;é))

BA R 2 WA ALSO RELAY Kisseloff-1831
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